
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

VANESSA CROWE
Reg. 15427-002
FCI Marianna
Satellite Camp
P.O. Box 7006
Marianna, FL 32447

GLEN GALEMMO
Reg. 72083-061
FCI Williamsburg
Satellite Camp
P.O. Box 340
Salters, SC 29590

on behalf of themselves and others similarly
situated,

Plaintiffs,

v.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS,
320 First St NW
Washington, D.C. 20534

COLETTE PETERS, in her official capacity as
Director of the Bureau of Prisons,
320 First St NW
Washington, D.C. 20534

Defendants.

No. 1:24-cv-_____

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
(Administrative Procedure Act: Bureau of Prisons regulation violates First Step Act)
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INTRODUCTION

In the First Step Act of 2018, Congress created a system under which many people

incarcerated in the custody of the Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP) can earn time credits that

reduce their time in prison. Under that statute, the BOP must transfer eligible people from its

prisons to home confinement or residential reentry centers (commonly called halfway houses)

when the time credits they have earned equal the remaining time on their sentences. The statute is

clear: time credits “shall be applied toward time in prerelease custody or supervised release,” and

the BOP “shall transfer eligible prisoners . . . into prerelease custody or supervised release.”

18 U.S.C. § 3632(d)(4)(C) (emphasis added).

But the BOP has unlawfully treated this statutory program as discretionary, promulgating

regulations that directly conflict with the plain language of the First Step Act. The regulations

impermissibly and inexplicably substitute “may” for “shall,” providing that “the Bureaumay apply

FSA Time Credits toward prerelease custody or supervised release.” 28 C.F.R. § 523.44(a)(1)

(emphasis added); see also id. §§ 523.44(c), (d).

This difference is not academic—it affects real people, every day. For thousands of people,

the BOP’s unlawful regulation has already resulted in additional time in prison beyond what the

law allows. And it will continue to affect thousands more every year. Here, the named plaintiffs

and members of the class they seek to represent will be held in prison for months after they have

a clear statutory right to be transferred out.

Plaintiffs ask this Court to restore the statutory scheme Congress enacted by vacating the

unlawful regulation and ordering the BOP to transfer eligible people from its prisons into

prerelease custody or supervised release as directed by the First Step Act.
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and 5 U.S.C. §§ 702–704. The Court

has remedial authority pursuant to 5 U.S.C. §§ 702, 706; 28 U.S.C. §§ 2201-02; and the inherent

equitable powers of this Court.

2. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 703 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(e)(1)(A),

(B), because Defendants reside in this District and a substantial part of the events or omissions

giving rise to the claims occurred in this District.

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Vanessa Crowe is a 50-year-old mother and grandmother who is serving a federal

criminal sentence at FCI Marianna in Florida for aiding and abetting possession with intent to

distribute methamphetamine. She has been serving this sentence for nearly 10 years and is eligible

to earn time credits under the First Step Act. The BOP has continuously classified her recidivism

risk as low since December 2018. On December 24, 2024, her earned time credits will be equal to

the remainder of her sentence. Although she will meet all the prerequisites under the First Step Act

to be transferred out of prison on that date, the BOP has expressed its intent to continue imprisoning

Ms. Crowe until May 7, 2025.

4. Plaintiff Glen Galemmo is a 59-year-old father and grandfather who is serving a federal

criminal sentence at FCI Williamsburg in South Carolina for wire fraud and money laundering.

He has been serving this sentence for over 10 years and is eligible to earn time credits under the

First Step Act. The BOP has continuously classified his recidivism risk as minimum since

December 2018. On February 26, 2025, his earned time credits will be equal to the remainder of

his sentence. Although he will meet all the prerequisites under the First Step Act to be transferred

out of prison on that date, the BOP has expressed its intent to continue imprisoning Mr. Galemmo

until May 22, 2025.
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5. Defendant Federal Bureau of Prisons is a federal agency headquartered in the District of

Columbia. The BOP is responsible for administering the execution of federal criminal sentences

and for implementing the earned time credit program established in the First Step Act. It

promulgated the regulation at issue here: Application of FSA Time Credits, 28 C.F.R. § 523.44

(2022).

6. Defendant Colette Peters is the Director of the Bureau of Prisons and is sued in her official

capacity. As Director, Defendant Peters oversees the operations of the BOP, including

implementation of the earned time credit program established in the First Step Act.

BACKGROUND

I. Statutory and Regulatory Framework

A. The Statute

7. Six years ago, significant bipartisan majorities in Congress passed—and President Trump

signed—the First Step Act, a comprehensive legislative effort to “allow prisons to help criminals

transform their lives . . . so that we are not perpetuating the cycle of crime that continues to plague

communities across the country . . . .” 164 Cong. Rec. S7639, S7642 (Dec. 17, 2018) (statement

of Sen. Cornyn).

8. A centerpiece of the First Step Act is a system of earned time credits that incentivizes

eligible people incarcerated in federal prisons to participate in programs designed to reduce

recidivism. See First Step Act of 2018, Pub. L. No. 115-391, § 101, 132 Stat. 5194, 5196-5208

(2018).1

1 The First Step Act is codified in many scattered sections of the United States Code. The relevant
provisions are filed as Exhibit A to this complaint.
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9. People who have been convicted of homicide, terrorism-related offenses, threats to public

officials, and numerous other federal offenses are not eligible to earn credits. 18 U.S.C.

§ 3632(d)(4)(D).

10. The First Step Act provides that an eligible person who “successfully completes evidence-

based recidivism reduction programming or productive activities, shall earn time credits.” Id. §

3632(4)(A).

11. The First Step Act further provides that time credits “shall” be earned as follows:

a. First, a “prisoner shall earn 10 days of time credits for every 30 days of successful

participation in evidence-based recidivism reduction programming or productive

activities.” Id. § 3632(d)(4)(A)(i).

b. Second, a “prisoner determined by the Bureau of Prisons to be at a minimum or low

risk for recidivating, who, over 2 consecutive assessments, has not increased their

risk of recidivism, shall earn an additional 5 days of time credits for every 30 days

of successful participation in evidence-based recidivism reduction programming or

productive activities.” Id. § 3632(d)(4)(A)(ii).

12. The purpose of the earned time credit program is to give incarcerated people an incentive

to participate in recidivism-reducing programming and productive activities. The incentive is that

these credits will eventually reduce their time spent in prison.

13. The First Step Act’s system of “earn[ed] time credits” is not entrusted to the discretion of

the BOP: an eligible person “who successfully completes evidence-based recidivism reduction

programming or productive activities, shall earn time credits.” Id. § 3632(d)(4)(A) (emphasis

added); see also id. § 3632(d)(6) (“The incentives described in this subsection shall be in addition
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to any other rewards or incentives for which a prisoner may be eligible.”) (emphasis added).2 As

the law clearly indicates, each time credit is equal to one day of imprisonment. Id.

§ 3632(d)(4)(A)(i) (“shall earn 10 days of time credits”).

14. Application of earned time credits is also not entrusted to the discretion of the BOP: the

First Step Act provides that “[t]ime credits earned . . . by prisoners who successfully participate in

recidivism reduction programs . . . shall be applied toward time in prerelease custody or supervised

release.” Id. § 3632(d)(4)(C) (emphasis added).

15. Earned time credits can be used in three ways, each of which results in early release from

incarceration:

a. First, if a person’s sentence includes a term of supervised release, the BOP can

apply up to 365 time credits to begin the person’s supervised release up to 12

months early. 18 U.S.C. § 3624(g)(3). Supervised release is a form of supervision

that occurs after a person’s prison sentence is over. Thus, applying 365 credits

towards early transfer to supervised release is the equivalent of taking one year off

a person’s prison sentence.

b. Second, time credits may be applied toward placement in home confinement. Id.

§ 3624(g)(2)(A). Home confinement is referred to in the statute as one form of

“prerelease custody.” Id. § 3624(g)(2).

c. Third, time credits may be applied toward placement in a residential reentry center,

commonly referred to as a halfway house. Id. § 3624(g)(2)(B). Placement in a

2Although they sound similar, “earned time credits” are different from “good time credits.” Good
time credits pre-date the First Step Act. The First Step Act amended the good time credit system
and created the earned time credit system. This complaint concerns only the earned time credit
system.
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residential reentry center is also referred to in the statute as a form of “prerelease

custody.” Id. § 3624(g)(2).

16. While the law does not give the BOP discretion over whether to apply time credits in the

first place, the statute does allow it some discretion in deciding among the release options. For

example, the BOP may apply up to 365 earned time credits towards early supervised release, but

it is not required to do so. Id. § 3624(g)(3). Whether the BOP applies a person’s time credits toward

early supervised release does not change whether the person is entitled to the credits they have

earned. If the credits are not used toward supervised release, they must be used toward prerelease

custody.

17. Upon information and belief, the BOP is generally applying the maximum amount of

earned time credits toward supervised release that the First Step Act allows. This means that in

practice, the first 365 days of earned time credits go towards early placement on supervised release.

When people earn more than 365 credits, the BOP must apply those time credits toward prerelease

custody—placement in a halfway house or in home confinement. See id. § 3624(g)(3) (early

supervised release is “not to exceed 12 months”). Unlike for supervised release, the statute does

not limit the number of credits a person can earn toward prerelease custody.

18. The First Step Act explicitly provides that BOP “shall transfer eligible prisoners . . . into

prerelease custody or supervised release,” 18 U.S.C. § 3632(d)(4)(C) (emphasis added), when

certain conditions are met:

a. First, a person has earned a sufficient number of time credits. The First Step Act

defines an “eligible prisoner” for prerelease custody or supervised release as a

person who has “earned time credits . . . in an amount that is equal to the remainder

of the prisoner’s imposed term of imprisonment[.]” 18 U.S.C. § 3624(g)(1)(A).
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b. Second, a person “has shown,” based on periodic risk reassessments administered

by the BOP, “a demonstrated recidivism risk reduction or has maintained a

minimum or low recidivism risk, during the prisoner’s term of imprisonment[.]” Id.

§ 3624(g)(1)(B).

c. Third, a person “has had the remainder of [their] imposed term of imprisonment

computed under applicable law[.]” Id. § 3624(g)(1)(C).3

d. Fourth, for a person to be placed in prerelease custody, the person must have been

“determined . . . to be a minimum or low risk to recidivate pursuant to the last 2

reassessments of the prisoner” or alternatively have had a “petition to be transferred

to prerelease custody or supervised release approved by the warden of the prison”

following a determination that the person “would not be a danger to society if

transferred,” that the person has “made a good faith effort to lower their recidivism

risk,” and that the “prisoner is unlikely to recidivate[.]” Id. § 3624(g)(1)(D).

19. As explained above, the BOP has the option to place eligible people in two types of

prerelease custody: home confinement or a halfway house. The First Step Act instructs that the

“Director of the Bureau of Prisons shall ensure there is sufficient prerelease custody capacity to

accommodate all eligible prisoners.” Id. § 3624(g)(11) (emphasis added).

20. This unqualified, mandatory language is unique to prerelease custody under the First Step

Act’s earned time credit system. Prior to the First Step Act, Congress granted the BOP some

discretion when transferring people to prerelease custody, providing that “[t]he Director of the

3 “Computation of sentence” is a process the BOP undertakes according to the Sentence
ComputationManual. SeeU.S. Dep’t of Just., Fed. Bureau of Prisons, Program Statement 5880.28,
Section 3 Computation of Sentence at 1–5 (1992)
https://www.bop.gov/policy/progstat/5880_028.pdf.
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Bureau of Prisons shall, to the extent practicable, ensure that a prisoner serving a term of

imprisonment spends a portion of the final months of that term (not to exceed 12 months), under

conditions that will afford that prisoner a reasonable opportunity to adjust to and prepare for the

reentry of that prisoner into the community.” Id. § 3624(c)(1) (emphasis added).

21. Under that directive, which still exists as a separate authority for the BOP to move people

out of prisons when earned time credits are not at issue, the BOP has discretion to determine

whether transfer to a “community correctional facility” (another statutory term used to refer to a

halfway house) or similar prerelease custody setting is “practicable.” Id. Upon information and

belief, BOP has considered a lack of bed space in the community facility as making transfer under

§ 3624(c)(1) impracticable. Similarly, when acting under that pre-First Step Act directive, the BOP

has discretion to determine when to transfer someone, so long as the person has 12 months or less

of their sentence remaining. Id.

22. The First Step Act’s earned time credit system is separate from and in addition to this prior

directive and does not allow for any such discretion. The First Step Act does not include language

permitting the BOP to comply with its prerelease requirements only “to the extent practicable.” To

the contrary, the First Step Act provides that the BOP “shall ensure there is sufficient prerelease

custody capacity to accommodate all eligible prisoners” and that such prisoners “shall [be]

transfer[red].” 18 U.S.C. §§ 3624(g)(11), 3632(d)(4)(C) (emphasis added).

B. The Regulation

23. In 2022, more than three years after the First Step Act’s enactment, the BOP adopted new

regulations purporting to implement the statute’s system of earned time credits. See 28 C.F.R.

§ 523.44. This regulation conflicts with the First Step Act’s text by treating the application of

earned time credits as permissive rather than mandatory.
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24. Whereas the First Step Act provides that any earned time credits “shall be applied” toward

time in prerelease custody or supervised release where certain conditions are met, 18 U.S.C.

§ 3632(d)(4)(C), the BOP’s regulation provides that the BOP “may apply FSA Time Credits

toward prerelease custody or supervised release” where certain conditions are met, 28 C.F.R.

§ 523.44(a)(1) (emphasis added); see also id. § 523.44(c)–(d).

25. The BOP’s practice is consistent with its regulations. The BOP has taken the position in

litigation, and the BOP’s employees have stated in fact declarations, that the BOP has discretion

over whether and when to apply earned time credits. See, e.g., Sur-reply to Pet’r’s Reply in Supp.

of Writ of Habeas Corpus Pursuant to § 28 U.S.C. 2241 at 7, Gattis v. Jacquez, No. 3:23-cv-00301

(D. Ore. Oct. 2, 2023), ECF No. 23 (asserting that “[t]he FSA thus merely accelerates when an

inmate may be considered for prerelease custody, but the FSA does not strip BOP’s discretion to

make that decision.”); Decl. of Alisha Gallagher at 3, Mercedes-Valdez v. Warden, No. 1:23-cv-

04079, (D.N.J. Sept. 25, 2023), ECF No. 5-1 (Senior Consolidated Legal Center Attorney

employed by BOP stating “Petitioner is also now eligible to have his remaining 340 days of earned

time credits applied toward prerelease custody. . . . Petitioner’s placement in a pre-release

community placement is ultimately subject to resource availability and the consent of a residential

reentry center. . . .”). Neither of those courts reached the issue of whether the BOP’s position was

correct.

III. BOP Is Imprisoning People Longer than the Law Allows

26. Defendants are failing to administer the First Step Act according to the unambiguous

statutory requirements. This failure results directly in people spending more time in prison than

the First Step Act allows.
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27. Plaintiff Vanessa Crowe has been incarcerated for nearly 10 years. The BOP’s own records

reflect that she will have earned enough credits to be moved out of prison and into prerelease

custody on December 24, 2024. But the BOP intends to incarcerate Ms. Crowe until May 7, 2025.

28. Plaintiff Glen Galemmo has spent over 10 years in prison. The BOP’s own records reflect

that he will have earned enough credits to be moved out of prison and into prerelease custody on

February 26, 2025. But BOP intends to incarcerate Mr. Galemmo until May 22, 2025.

29. In addition to Plaintiffs Crowe and Galemmo, other proposed class members are

experiencing similar harms. For example:

a. Richard Rudisill is 66 years old and has been incarcerated for over 23 years. He is

currently incarcerated at FCI Petersburg in Virginia. He was convicted of conspiracy

to possess with intent to distribute cocaine and sentenced to 360 months. The BOP has

continuously classified his risk recidivism level as low since December 2018. The

BOP’s own records reflect that as of March 30, 2024, he had earned 415 credits towards

prerelease custody. Upon information and belief, as of November 30, 2024, he had

earned 535 days towards prerelease custody and had only 435 days left on his sentence.

He is currently over-detained and has lost over 100 days in prerelease custody. Upon

information and belief, the BOP intends to continue incarcerating Mr. Rudisill until

April 3, 2025.

b. Danyell Roberts is 51 years old and has spent over six years in prison. She is currently

incarcerated at FCI Marianna in Florida. She was convicted of possession with intent

to distribute cocaine and sentenced to 121months. The BOP has continuously classified

her risk recidivism level as minimum since January 2019. Upon information and belief,

BOP’s own records reflect that as of November 21, 2024, Ms. Roberts had earned
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enough credits to be moved out of prison and into prerelease custody. But Ms. Roberts

is still incarcerated and, upon information and belief, the BOP intends to continue

incarcerating Ms. Roberts until March 19, 2025.

c. Richard Armbre Williams is 53 years old and has been incarcerated for over 10 years.

He is currently incarcerated at FCI Williamsburg in South Carolina. He was convicted

of being a felon in possession of a firearm and ammunition and sentenced to 180

months. The BOP has continuously classified his recidivism risk as low since

December 2018. The BOP’s own records reflect that as of September 5, 2024, he had

earned 625 credits towards prerelease custody and only had 406 days left on his

sentence. He is currently over-detained and has lost over 200 days in prerelease

custody.

d. Jamie Sigmon is 37 years old and has spent over five years in prison. She is currently

incarcerated at FCI Pekin in Illinois. She was convicted of conspiracy to distribute and

possession with intent to distribute methamphetamine and sentenced to 114 months.

The BOP classified her risk recidivism level as low from November 2019 until May

2023 and as minimum since May 2023. The BOP’s own records reflect that Ms.

Sigmon will have earned enough credits to be moved out of prison and into prerelease

custody on January 6, 2025. Upon information and belief, the BOP intends to continue

incarcerating Ms. Sigmon until March 21, 2025.

e. Kay Gow is 74 years old and has spent over five years in prison. She is currently

incarcerated at FCI Marianna in Florida. She was convicted of conspiracy to commit

wire fraud, wire fraud, conspiracy to commit money laundering, and illegal monetary

transactions, and sentenced to 120 months. The BOP has continuously classified her
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risk recidivism level as minimum since June 2019. The BOP’s own records reflect that

Ms. Gow will have earned enough credits to be moved out of prison and into prerelease

custody on March 27, 2025. But the BOP has expressed its intent to incarcerate Ms.

Gow until September 9, 2025.

30. Every day of imprisonment past the date on which a person is required to be moved to

prerelease custody causes serious harm. Spending time in prison is meaningfully different from

spending time in a halfway house or on home confinement. For example:

a. People in halfway houses are generally required to work full-time jobs and are

permitted to leave for additional activities including visiting, counseling, and

recreation. As a result, they are out in the community on a regular basis

experiencing a degree of liberty that is materially different from life in prison.

b. For people in home confinement, the contrast with prison is even greater because

they are permitted to live with, help care for, and reintegrate into their families’

day-to-day lives.

31. Defendants’ failure to implement Congress’s clear, mandatory directive in the First Step

Act to move Plaintiffs and proposed class members out of prison and into the community when

they have earned credits equal to the time remaining on their sentences is a violation of law. The

BOP’s regulation, 28 C.F.R. § 523.44, is contrary to statutory authority.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

32. Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(2), Plaintiffs seek to represent a class of all incarcerated

people who have earned or will earn time credits under the First Step Act, who meet or will meet

the prerequisites for prerelease custody in 18 U.S.C. § 3624(g)(1), and who have not been or will
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not be transferred to prerelease custody on or before the date when their time credits equal their

remaining sentences.

33. Plaintiffs reserve the right to amend or modify the class definition or to propose sub-classes

as appropriate if discovery or further investigation reveals that the class should be expanded or

otherwise modified.

34. The class meets the prerequisites of Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(a).

35. Numerosity (Rule 23(a)(1)): The class is so numerous that joinder is impracticable because

of the very large number of putative class members.

a. While the precise size of the class is unknown, the Department of Justice reported

that as of January 2024, over 87,000 people in the BOP’s custody were eligible to

earn time credits under the First Step Act based on their crime of conviction; over

47,000 of those people had a low or minimum risk of recidivism, which people

generally have to maintain over time to be eligible to apply their earned time credits

towards prerelease custody.4

b. Thousands of these 47,000 people will earn credits equal to the time remaining on

their sentences within the foreseeable future, and Defendants will not transfer them

to supervised release or prerelease custody at or before that time because of the

discretionary wording of the BOP’s regulation and because Defendants treat the

requirement to transfer people to prerelease custody under the First Step Act as

permissive.

4 U.S. Dep’t of Just., First Step Act Annual Report 19 (2024),
https://www.ojp.gov/pdffiles1/nij/309223.pdf.
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c. While giving sworn testimony to the House Judiciary Committee, Defendant Peters

was recently asked if it is accurate that more than 60,000 FSA-eligible people are

facing 3–12-month delays in transfer to FSA prerelease or full release to freedom.

She responded: “I’d want to confirm with my team on the accuracy of those

numbers but anecdotally that is what I’m hearing.”5

36. Commonality (Rule 23(a)(2)): The claims of the class members share common issues of

fact and law, including but not limited to: (1) Whether the BOP is violating the First Step Act by

failing to move class members out of prison no later than the date upon which their earned time

credits are equal to the remainder of their sentence; (2) Whether the BOP regulation entitled

Application of FSA Time Credits, 28 C.F.R. § 523.44 is a final agency action; (3) Whether the

regulation is not in accordance with the First Step Act and is in excess of statutory authority in

violation of the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 706(2)(A), (2)(C).

37. Typicality (Rule 23(a)(3)): The claims of named Plaintiffs are typical of the class members’

claims: they are incarcerated and statutorily eligible to earn First Step Act time credits, they will

meet the prerequisites for prerelease custody in 18 U.S.C. § 3624(g)(1), and the BOP will not

transfer them to prerelease custody by the date on which their credits will be equal to their

remaining sentences.

38. Adequacy (Rule 23(a)(4)): Plaintiffs are adequate class representatives who meet all of the

requirements of Rule 23(a)(4). They have no conflict of interest with other class members, they

will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the class, and they understand and accept their

responsibilities as class representatives.

5 See Oversight of the Federal Bureau of Prisons Before the Subcomm. on Crime and Fed. Gov’t
Surveillance of the H. Comm. on the Judiciary, 118th Cong. at 2:05:34 (2024), (Testimony of
Colette Peters, Director, BOP), https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fqwvjvDaWPY&t=7s.
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39. Defendants have acted, and will act, on grounds generally applicable to the class, thereby

making final injunctive or declaratory relief appropriate to the class as a whole. The class may

therefore properly be certified under Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(2).

40. Counsel for Plaintiffs are qualified to be certified as class counsel. They have experience

litigating class actions and cases involving civil rights generally, and the rights of incarcerated

people and those otherwise involved in the criminal system specifically.

CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

First Claim for Relief
Violation of the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. § 706

By All Plaintiffs, On Behalf of Themselves and All Others Similarly Situated, Against All
Defendants

41. The First Step Act directs that BOP “shall” award earned time credits to eligible

incarcerated people who participate in qualifying programs, 18 U.S.C. § 3632(d)(4)(A); that BOP

“shall” provide earned time credits in addition to any other incentives for which people are eligible,

18 U.S.C. § 3632(d)(6); and that BOP “shall” move people who meet certain qualifications into

prerelease custody when their credits are equal to the time remaining on their sentences, 18 U.S.C.

§ 3624(g)(1)(A)–(C).

42. BOP’s regulation, Application of FSA Time Credits, 28 C.F.R. § 523.44, provides that

BOP “may” give people the benefit of their earned time credits by moving them out of prison when

they have earned sufficient credits. That regulation is contrary to the provisions of the First Step

Act.

43. Defendants are systematically failing to ensure that eligible people, including Plaintiffs

Crowe, Galemmo, and all those similarly situated, receive the full benefit of their earned time

credits.
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44. As a result, Plaintiffs Crowe, Galemmo, and all those similarly situated will spend more

time in prison than the First Step Act permits.

45. As a result of Defendants’ actions, Plaintiffs and putative class members face the

irreparable harm of unlawful over-detention.

46. The promulgation of the BOP regulation, Application of FSA Time Credits, 28 C.F.R.

§ 523.44, is a final agency action that is not in accordance with law and is in excess of statutory

authority, in violation of the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. § 706(2)(A), § 706(2)(C).

Second Claim for Relief
First Step Act, via inherent equitable power

By All Plaintiffs, On Behalf of Themselves and All Others Similarly Situated, Against All
Defendants

47. The First Step Act requires that people who are incarcerated in the custody of the BOP and

who have earned time credits and satisfied other prerequisites must be transferred to prerelease

custody or supervised release no later than the date on which their earned time credits are equal to

the time remaining on their sentences. 18 U.S.C. §§ 3624(g)(1)(A)–(C), 3632(d)(4)(C).

48. Plaintiff Crowe’s earned time credits will be equal to the remainder of her sentence as of

December 24, 2024. Plaintiff Galemmo’s earned time credits will be equal to the remainder of his

sentence as of February 26, 2025. Defendants intend to imprison Plaintiffs until May 2025, months

longer than the First Step Act allows.

49. Defendants are systematically failing to ensure that Plaintiffs and all those similarly

situated will be transferred to supervised release or prerelease custody within the time required by

the First Step Act.

50. As a result of Defendants’ actions, Plaintiffs and putative class members face the

irreparable harm of unlawful incarceration.
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51. Defendants’ systemic violations of the First Step Act, carried out under color of law, may

be enjoined under this Court’s equitable power. See Armstrong v. Exceptional Child Ctr., Inc., 575

U.S. 320 (2015).

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request that the Court:

A. Certify the proposed class under Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(2), and appoint the named Plaintiffs

as class representatives and the undersigned counsel as class counsel;

B. Declare that Defendants’ administration of the earned time credit program violates the First

Step Act;

C. Vacate and set aside 28 C.F.R. § 523.44, Application of FSA Time Credits, pursuant to

5 U.S.C. §§ 706(2)(A), (C);

D. Enter injunctive relief ordering Defendants to ensure, consistent with the First Step Act,

that Plaintiffs and class members are transferred to supervised release or to prerelease

custody no later than the date upon which their earned time credits are equal to the

remainder of their sentence;

E. Award Plaintiffs their costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2412

and 5 U.S.C. § 504 et seq., and any other applicable source of law; and

F. Award such further relief as the Court deems appropriate.

[signatures on following page]
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Dated: December 20, 2024 Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Elizabeth Henthorne
Elizabeth Henthorne (D.C. Bar No. 1562688)
JENNER & BLOCK LLP
1099 New York Ave. NW, Ste. 900
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 637-6367
bhenthorne@jenner.com

Emma A. Andersson* (CA Bar No. 260637)
Julian Clark* (NY Bar No. 5824180)
American Civil Liberties Union Foundation
125 Broad St. – 17th Floor
New York, NY 10004
(929) 969-4365
eandersson@aclu.org
jclark@aclu.org

*Application for admission pro hac vice
forthcoming.

Arthur B. Spitzer (D.C. Bar No. 235960)
Scott Michelman (D.C. Bar No. 1006945)
Aditi Shah**
American Civil Liberties Union Foundation
of the District of Columbia
529 14th Street NW, Suite 722
Washington, D.C. 20045
(202) 457-0800
aspitzer@acludc.org
smichelman@acludc.org
ashah@acludc.org

**Application for admission pro hac vice
forthcoming; not admitted in DC; practice
limited to matters before federal courts and
District of Columbia agencies.

Attorneys for Plaintiffs and the Proposed Class
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that, on the 20th day of December, 2024, I caused the foregoing to be
electronically filed with the Clerk of the Court by using the CM/ECF system, which will send a
notice of electronic filing to all counsel of record.

By: /s/ Elizabeth Henthorne
Elizabeth Henthorne
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dwhrshmf�qhrj�‘mc�mddcr�‘rrdrrldms�snnkr+�‘r�‘ooqnoqh‘sd-�

__’a(� @RRHFMLDMS NE DUHCDMBD,A@RDC QDBHCHUHRL QDCTBSHNM�
OQNFQ@LR-ˇSgd� Rxrsdl� rg‘kk� oqnuhcd� fthc‘mbd� nm� sgd� sxod+�
‘lntms+� ‘mc� hmsdmrhsx� ne� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm�
oqnfq‘llhmf� ‘mc� oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr� sg‘s� rg‘kk� ad� ‘rrhfmdc� enq�
d‘bg�oqhrnmdq+�hmbktchmfˇ�

__’0(�oqnfq‘lr� hm�vghbg� sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr�rg‘kk�‘rrhfm�
sgd� oqhrnmdq� sn� o‘qshbho‘sd+� ‘bbnqchmf� sn� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r rodbhehb�
bqhlhmnfdmhb�mddcr:�‘mc

__’1(� hmenql‘shnm� nm� sgd� adrs� v‘xr� sg‘s� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne�
Oqhrnmr� b‘m� s‘hknq� sgd� oqnfq‘lr sn� sgd� rodbhehb� bqhlhmnfdmhb�
mddcr� ne� d‘bg oqhrnmdq� rn� ‘r� sn� lnrs� deedbshudkx� knvdq� d‘bg�
oqhrnmdq&r�qhrj�ne�qdbhchuhrl-�
__’b(� GNTRHMF @MC @RRHFMLDMS CDBHRHNMR-ˇSgd� Rxrsdl� rg‘kk�

oqnuhcd fthc‘mbd� nm� oqnfq‘l� fqntohmf� ‘mc� gntrhmf� ‘rrhfmldms�
cdsdqlhm‘shnmr�‘mc+�‘esdq�‘bbntmshmf�enq�sgd�r‘edsx�ne�d‘bg�oqhrnmdq�
‘mc� nsgdq� hmchuhct‘kr� ‘s� sgd� oqhrnm+� oqnuhcd� sg‘s� oqhrnmdqr� vhsg�
‘�rhlhk‘q�qhrj�kdudk�ad�fqntodc�snfdsgdq�hm�gntrhmf�‘mc�‘rrhfmldms�
cdbhrhnmr�sn�sgd�dwsdms�oq‘bshb‘akd-�

__’c(�DUHCDMBD,A@RDC QDBHCHUHRL QDCTBSHNM OQNFQ@L HMBDM,
SHUDR @MC OQNCTBSHUD @BSHUHSHDR QDV@QCR-ˇSgd� Rxrsdl� rg‘kk�
oqnuhcd hmbdmshudr� ‘mc� qdv‘qcr� enq� oqhrnmdqr� sn� o‘qshbho‘sd� hm� ‘mc�
bnlokdsd� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� ‘r� enkknvr9�

__’0(� OGNMD @MC UHRHS@SHNM OQHUHKDFDR-ˇ@� oqhrnmdq� vgn�
hr� rtbbdrretkkx� o‘qshbho‘shmf� hm� ‘m� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl�
qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘l�rg‘kk qdbdhudˇ�

__’@(� ognmd� oqhuhkdfdr+� nq+� he� ‘u‘hk‘akd+� uhcdn� bnmedq,
dmbhmf� oqhuhkdfdr+� enq� to� sn� 2/� lhmtsdr� odq� c‘x+� ‘mc� to�
sn�40/�lhmtsdr�odq�lnmsg:�‘mc�

__’A(� ‘cchshnm‘k� shld� enq� uhrhs‘shnm� ‘s� sgd� oqhrnm+� ‘r�
cdsdqlhmdc�ax�sgd�v‘qcdm�ne�sgd�oqhrnm-�
__’1(� SQ@MREDQ SN HMRSHSTSHNM BKNRDQ SN QDKD@RD QDRH,

CDMBD-ˇ@�oqhrnmdq�vgn�hr�rtbbdrretkkx�o‘qshbho‘shmf�hm�‘m�duh,
cdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘l� rg‘kk� ad� bnmrhcdqdc�
ax� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� enq� ok‘bdldms� hm ‘� e‘bhkhsx� bknrdq�
sn� sgd�oqhrnmdq&r� qdkd‘rd� qdrhcdmbd�tonm� qdptdrs� eqnl� sgd�oqhr,
nmdq�‘mc�rtaidbs�snˇ�

__’@(�adc�‘u‘hk‘ahkhsx�‘s�sgd�sq‘mredq�e‘bhkhsx:�
__’A(�sgd�oqhrnmdq&r�rdbtqhsx�cdrhfm‘shnm:�‘mc�
__’B( sgd qdbnlldmc‘shnm eqnl sgd v‘qcdm ne sgd oqhrnm

‘s�vghbg�sgd�oqhrnmdq�hr�hmb‘qbdq‘sdc�‘s�sgd�shld�ne�l‘jhmf�
sgd�qdptdrs-�

Qdbnlldmc‘,
shnmr-�

Fthc‘mbd-�

Fthc‘mbd-�
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__’2(� @CCHSHNM@K ONKHBHDR-ˇSgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne�
Oqhrnmr�rg‘kk�cdudkno�‘cchshnm‘k�onkhbhdr�sn�oqnuhcd�‘ooqnoqh‘sd�
hmbdmshudr� enq� rtbbdrretk� o‘qshbho‘shnm� ‘mc� bnlokdshnm� ne� duh,
cdmbd,a‘rdc�qdbhchuhrl�qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘llhmf-�Sgd� hmbdmshudr�
rg‘kk hmbktcd�mns�kdrr�sg‘m�1 ne�sgd�enkknvhmf9�

__’@(�Hmbqd‘rdc�bnllhrr‘qx�rodmchmf�khlhsr�‘mc�oqnctbs�
needqhmfr-�

__’A(�Dwsdmcdc�noonqstmhshdr�sn�‘bbdrr�sgd�dl‘hk�rxrsdl-�
__’B(� Bnmrhcdq‘shnm� ne� sq‘mredq� sn� oqdedqqdc� gntrhmf�

tmhsr�’hmbktchmf�sq‘mredq�sn�cheedqdms�oqhrnm�e‘bhkhshdr(-�
__’C(� Nsgdq� hmbdmshudr� rnkhbhsdc� eqnl� oqhrnmdqr� ‘mc�

cdsdqlhmdc�‘ooqnoqh‘sd�ax�sgd�Chqdbsnq-�
__’3(�SHLD BQDCHSR-ˇ�

__’@(� HM FDMDQ@K-ˇ@� oqhrnmdq+� dwbdos� enq� ‘m� hmdkhfhakd�
oqhrnmdq� tmcdq� rtao‘q‘fq‘og� ’C(+� vgn rtbbdrretkkx� bnl,
okdsdr� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘llhmf�
nq� oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr+� rg‘kk� d‘qm� shld� bqdchsr� ‘r� enkknvr9�

__’h(� @� oqhrnmdq� rg‘kk� d‘qm� 0/� c‘xr� ne� shld� bqdchsr�
enq� dudqx� 2/� c‘xr� ne� rtbbdrretk� o‘qshbho‘shnm� hm� duh,
cdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘llhmf� nq�
oqnctbshud�‘bshuhshdr-�

__’hh(� @� oqhrnmdq� cdsdqlhmdc� ax� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne�
Oqhrnmr�sn ad�‘s�‘�lhmhltl�nq�knv�qhrj�enq�qdbhchu‘shmf+�
vgn+�nudq�1�bnmrdbtshud�‘rrdrrldmsr+�g‘r�mns�hmbqd‘rdc�
sgdhq� qhrj� ne� qdbhchuhrl+� rg‘kk� d‘qm� ‘m� ‘cchshnm‘k� 4�
c‘xr� ne� shld� bqdchsr� enq� dudqx� 2/� c‘xr� ne� rtbbdrretk�
o‘qshbho‘shnm� hm� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm�
oqnfq‘llhmf�nq�oqnctbshud�‘bshuhshdr-�
__’A(� @U@HK@AHKHSX-ˇ@� oqhrnmdq� l‘x� mns� d‘qm� shld�

bqdchsr� tmcdq� sghr� o‘q‘fq‘og� enq� ‘m� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhch,
uhrl�qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘l�sg‘s�sgd�oqhrnmdq�rtbbdrretkkx�bnl,
okdsdcˇ�

__’h(� oqhnq� sn� sgd� c‘sd� ne� dm‘bsldms� ne� sghr� rta,
bg‘osdq:�nq�

__’hh(�ctqhmf�neehbh‘k�cdsdmshnm�oqhnq�sn�sgd�c‘sd�sg‘s�
sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� rdmsdmbd� bnlldmbdr� tmcdq� rdbshnm�
2474’‘(-�
__’B(�@OOKHB@SHNM NE SHLD BQDCHSR SNV@QC OQDQDKD@RD�

BTRSNCX NQ RTODQUHRDC QDKD@RD-ˇShld� bqdchsr� d‘qmdc�
tmcdq�sghr�o‘q‘fq‘og�ax�oqhrnmdqr�vgn�rtbbdrretkkx�o‘qshbh,
o‘sd�hm�qdbhchuhrl�qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘lr�nq�oqnctbshud�‘bshuh,
shdr� rg‘kk� ad� ‘ookhdc� snv‘qc� shld� hm� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx�
nq�rtodquhrdc�qdkd‘rd-�Sgd�Chqdbsnq�ne�sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr�
rg‘kk� sq‘mredq� dkhfhakd� oqhrnmdqr+� ‘r� cdsdqlhmdc� tmcdq� rdb,
shnm�2513’f(+� hmsn�oqdqdkd‘rd�btrsncx�nq�rtodquhrdc�qdkd‘rd-�

__’C(� HMDKHFHAKD OQHRNMDQR-ˇ@� oqhrnmdq� hr� hmdkhfhakd�
sn�qdbdhud�shld�bqdchsr�tmcdq�sghr�o‘q‘fq‘og�he�sgd�oqhrnmdq�
hr� rdquhmf� ‘� rdmsdmbd� enq� ‘� bnmuhbshnm� tmcdq� ‘mx� ne� sgd�
enkknvhmf�oqnuhrhnmr�ne�k‘v9�

__’h(� Rdbshnm� 21+� qdk‘shmf� sn� cdrsqtbshnm ne� ‘hqbq‘es�
nq�‘hqbq‘es�e‘bhkhshdr-�

__’hh(� Rdbshnm� 22+� qdk‘shmf� sn� cdrsqtbshnm� ne� lnsnq�
udghbkdr�nq�lnsnq�udghbkd�e‘bhkhshdr-�

__’hhh( Rdbshnm 25+ qdk‘shmf sn cqhud,ax rgnnshmfr-
__’hu(� Rdbshnm� 70+� qdk‘shmf� sn� ‘qrnm� vhsghm� rodbh‘k�

l‘qhshld�‘mc�sdqqhsnqh‘k�itqhrchbshnm-�

Cdsdqlhm‘shnm-�

Cdsdqlhm‘shnm-�
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__’u(�Rdbshnm�000’a(+�qdk‘shmf�sn�‘rr‘tkshmf+�qdrhrshmf+�
nq� hlodchmf� bdqs‘hm� neehbdqr nq� dloknxddr� trhmf� ‘�
cd‘ckx�nq�c‘mfdqntr�vd‘onm�nq�hmekhbshmf�anchkx�hmitqx-�

__’uh(� O‘q‘fq‘og� ’0(+� ’6(+� nq� ’7(� ne� rdbshnm� 002’‘(+�
qdk‘shmf� sn� ‘rr‘tks� vhsg� hmsdms� sn� bnllhs� ltqcdq+�
‘rr‘tks� qdrtkshmf� hm� rtars‘msh‘k� anchkx� hmitqx� sn� ‘�
rontrd� nq� hmshl‘sd� o‘qsmdq+� ‘� c‘shmf� o‘qsmdq+� nq� ‘m�
hmchuhct‘k� vgn� g‘r� mns� ‘ss‘hmdc� sgd� ‘fd� ne� 05� xd‘qr+�
nq� ‘rr‘tks� ne� ‘� rontrd+� hmshl‘sd� o‘qsmdq+� nq� c‘shmf�
o‘qsmdq� ax� rsq‘mfkhmf+� rteenb‘shmf+� nq� ‘ssdloshmf� sn�
rsq‘mfkd�nq�rteenb‘sd-�

__’uhh(� Rdbshnm 004+� qdk‘shmf� sn� hmektdmbhmf+�
hlodchmf+� nq� qds‘kh‘shmf� ‘f‘hmrs� ‘� Edcdq‘k� neehbh‘k� ax�
hmitqhmf� ‘ e‘lhkx� ldladq+� dwbdos� enq� ‘� sgqd‘s� l‘cd�
hm�uhnk‘shnm�ne�sg‘s�rdbshnm-�

__’uhhh(� Rdbshnm� 005+� qdk‘shmf� sn� edl‘kd� fdmhs‘k�
ltshk‘shnm-�

__’hw(� Rdbshnm� 006+� qdk‘shmf� sn� cnldrshb� ‘rr‘tks� ax�
‘�g‘ahst‘k�needmcdq-�

__’w(�@mx�rdbshnm�ne�bg‘osdq�0/+�qdk‘shmf�sn�ahnknfhb‘k�
vd‘onmr-

__’wh(�@mx�rdbshnm�ne�bg‘osdq�00A+�qdk‘shmf�sn�bgdl,
hb‘k�vd‘onmr-�

__’whh(�Rdbshnm�240+� qdk‘shmf� sn�Bnmfqdrrhnm‘k+�B‘ah,
mds+�‘mc�Rtoqdld�Bntqs�‘rr‘rrhm‘shnm+�jhcm‘oohmf+�‘mc�
‘rr‘tks-�

__’whhh(� Rdbshnm� 410+� qdk‘shmf� sn� bqhlhm‘k� rsqdds�
f‘mfr-�

__’whu(�Rdbshnm�640+�qdk‘shmf�sn�oqhrnmdqr� hm�btrsncx�
ne�‘m�hmrshstshnm�nq�neehbdq-�

__’wu(� Rdbshnm� 682+� qdk‘shmf� sn� f‘sgdqhmf+� sq‘mrlhs,
shmf+�nq knrhmf�cdedmrd�hmenql‘shnm-�

__’wuh(� Rdbshnm� 683+� qdk‘shmf� sn� f‘sgdqhmf� nq� cdkhu,
dqhmf�cdedmrd�hmenql‘shnm�sn�‘hc�‘�enqdhfm�fnudqmldms-�

__’wuhh(�@mx�rdbshnm�ne�bg‘osdq�28+�qdk‘shmf�sn�dwokn,
rhudr� ‘mc� nsgdq� c‘mfdqntr� ‘qshbkdr+� dwbdos� enq� rdbshnm�
725 ’qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� sq‘mronqs‘shnm� ne� ehqdvnqjr� hmsn�
‘�Rs‘sd�oqnghahshmf�r‘kd�nq�trd(-�

__’wuhhh(� Rdbshnm� 731’o(+ qdk‘shmf� sn� chrsqhatshnm� ne�
hmenql‘shnm�qdk‘shmf� sn�dwoknrhudr+�cdrsqtbshud�cduhbdr+�
‘mc�vd‘onmr�ne�l‘rr�cdrsqtbshnm+�ats�nmkx�he�sgd�bnmuhb,
shnm�hmunkudc�‘�vd‘onm�ne�l‘rr�cdrsqtbshnm�’‘r�cdehmdc�
hm�rdbshnm�1221‘’b((-�

__’whw(� Rtardbshnm� ’e(’2(+� ’g(+� nq� ’h(� ne� rdbshnm� 733+�
qdk‘shmf�sn�sgd�trd�ne�ehqd�nq�‘m�dwoknrhud-�

__’ww(� Rdbshnm� 760+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgqd‘sr� ‘f‘hmrs� sgd�
Oqdrhcdms�‘mc�rtbbdrrnqr�sn�sgd Oqdrhcdmbx-�

__’wwh(� Rdbshnm� 768+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgqd‘sr� ‘f‘hmrs�
enqldq�Oqdrhcdmsr�‘mc�bdqs‘hm�nsgdq�odqrnmr-�

__’wwhh(� Rdbshnm� 813’b(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� tmk‘vetk� onrrdr,
rhnm� nq� trd� ne� ‘ ehqd‘ql� ctqhmf� ‘mc� hm� qdk‘shnm� sn�
‘mx�bqhld�ne�uhnkdmbd�nq�cqtf�sq‘eehbjhmf�bqhld-�

__’wwhhh(� Rdbshnm� 0/2/’‘(’0(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� eq‘tc� ‘mc�
qdk‘sdc�‘bshuhsx�hm�bnmmdbshnm�vhsg�bnlotsdqr-�

__’wwhu(�Rdbshnm�0/80+�qdk‘shmf�sn�fdmnbhcd-�
__’wwu(�@mx�rdbshnm�ne�bg‘osdq�40+�qdk‘shmf�sn�gnlh,

bhcd+�dwbdos�enq�rdbshnm�0001�’qdk‘shmf�sn�l‘mrk‘tfgsdq(+�
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0002� ’qdk‘shmf� sn� ‘ssdlos� sn� bnllhs� ltqcdq nq� l‘m,
rk‘tfgsdq+�ats�nmkx�he�sgd�bnmuhbshnm�v‘r�enq�‘m�‘ssdlos�
sn�bnllhs�l‘mrk‘tfgsdq(+�0004�’qdk‘shmf�sn�lhrbnmctbs�
nq�mdfkdbs�ne� rgho�neehbdqr(+� nq�0011� ’qdk‘shmf� sn�oqnsdb,
shnm�‘f‘hmrs�sgd�gtl‘m�hlltmncdehbhdmbx�uhqtr(-�

__’wwuh(� @mx� rdbshnm� ne� bg‘osdq� 44+� qdk‘shmf� sn� jhc,
m‘oohmf-�

__’wwuhh(� @mx� needmrd� tmcdq� bg‘osdq� 66+� qdk‘shmf� sn�
odnm‘fd+� rk‘udqx+� ‘mc� sq‘eehbjhmf� hm� odqrnmr+� dwbdos�
enq�rdbshnmr�0482�sgqntfg�0485-�

__’wwuhhh(�Rdbshnm�0640+�qdk‘shmf�sn�Oqdrhcdmsh‘k�‘mc�
Oqdrhcdmsh‘k� rs‘ee� ‘rr‘rrhm‘shnm+� jhcm‘oohmf+� ‘mc�
‘rr‘tks-�

__’wwhw(� Rdbshnm� 0680+� qdk‘shmf� sn� oqnuhchmf� nq� onr,
rdrrhmf�bnmsq‘a‘mc�hm�oqhrnm-�

__’www(� Rdbshnm� 0681+� qdk‘shmf� sn� ltshmx� ‘mc� qhnsr-�
__’wwwh(� Rdbshnm� 0730’‘(’1(’B(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� hmsdm,

shnm‘kkx� jhkkhmf� nq� ‘ssdloshmf� sn� jhkk� ‘m� tmanqm� bghkc-�
__’wwwhh(� Rdbshnm� 0881+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sdqqnqhrs� ‘ss‘bjr�

‘mc�nsgdq�uhnkdmbd�‘f‘hmrs�q‘hkqn‘c�b‘qqhdqr�‘mc�‘f‘hmrs�
l‘rr� sq‘mronqs‘shnm� rxrsdlr� nm� k‘mc+� nm� v‘sdq+� nq�
sgqntfg�sgd�‘hq-�

__’wwwhhh(� Rdbshnm� 1002’d(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� a‘mj� qnaadqx�
qdrtkshmf�hm�cd‘sg-�

__’wwwhu(� Rdbshnm� 1007’b(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� qnaadqhdr� ‘mc�
atqfk‘qhdr� hmunkuhmf� bnmsqnkkdc�rtars‘mbdr� qdrtkshmf hm�
‘rr‘tks+� otsshmf� hm� idno‘qcx� sgd� khed� ne� ‘mx� odqrnm�
ax� sgd�trd�ne�‘�c‘mfdqntr�vd‘onm�nq�cduhbd+�nq�cd‘sg-�

__’wwwu(� Rdbshnm� 1008+� qdk‘shmf� sn� s‘jhmf� ‘� lnsnq�
udghbkd�’bnllnmkx�qdedqqdc�sn�‘r�_b‘qi‘bjhmf&(-�

__’wwwuh(� @mx� rdbshnm� ne� bg‘osdq� 0/4+� qdk‘shmf� sn�
r‘ans‘fd+�dwbdos�enq�rdbshnm�1041-�

__’wwwuhh(� @mx� rdbshnm� ne� bg‘osdq� 0/8@+� qdk‘shmf� sn�
rdwt‘k�‘atrd-�

__’wwwuhhh(� Rdbshnm� 114/+� qdk‘shmf� sn� e‘hktqd� sn� qdf,
hrsdq�‘r�‘�rdw�needmcdq-�

__’wwwhw(�Rdbshnm�1140+�qdk‘shmf�sn�sgd�rdwt‘k�dwoknh,
s‘shnm�ne�bghkcqdm-�

__’wk(� Rdbshnm� 1140@+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� rdkkhmf� nq�
atxhmf�ne�bghkcqdm-�

__’wkh(� Rdbshnm� 1141+� qdk‘shmf� sn� bdqs‘hm� ‘bshuhshdr�
qdk‘shmf� sn� l‘sdqh‘k� hmunkuhmf� sgd� rdwt‘k� dwoknhs‘shnm�
ne�lhmnqr-�

__’wkhh(� Rdbshnm� 1141@+� qdk‘shmf� sn� bdqs‘hm� ‘bshuhshdr�
hmunkuhmf� l‘sdqh‘k� bnmrshstshmf� nq� bnms‘hmhmf� bghkc�
onqmnfq‘ogx-�

__’wkhhh(� Rdbshnm� 115/+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� oqnctbshnm ne�
rdwt‘kkx� dwokhbhs� cdohbshnmr� ne� ‘� lhmnq� enq� hlonqs‘shnm�
hmsn�sgd�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr-�

__’wkhu(�Rdbshnm�1172+�qdk‘shmf�sn�sgd�sq‘mronqs‘shnm�
ne� dwoknrhud+� ahnknfhb‘k+� bgdlhb‘k+� nq� q‘chn‘bshud� nq�
mtbkd‘q�l‘sdqh‘kr-�

__’wku(� Rdbshnm� 1173+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� sq‘mronqs‘shnm�
ne sdqqnqhrsr-

__’wkuh(� Rdbshnm� 1180+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� cdrsqtbshnm�
ne�‘�udrrdk�nq�l‘qhshld�e‘bhkhsx+�ats�nmkx�he�sgd�bnmctbs�
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sg‘s� kdc� sn� sgd� bnmuhbshnm� hmunkudc� ‘� rtars‘msh‘k� qhrj�
ne�cd‘sg�nq�rdqhntr�anchkx�hmitqx-�

__’wkuhh(� @mx� rdbshnm� ne� bg‘osdq� 002A+� qdk‘shmf� sn�
sdqqnqhrl-�

__’wkuhhh(�Rdbshnm�123/@+�qdk‘shmf�sn�snqstqd-�
__’wkhw(�Rdbshnm�1270+�qdk‘shmf�sn�sqd‘rnm-�
__’k(� Rdbshnm� 1331+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� qdbqthsldms� nq�

trd�ne�bghkc�rnkchdqr-�
__’kh(� @m� needmrd� cdrbqhadc� hm� rdbshnm� 2448’b(’1(’E(+�

enq� vghbg� sgd� needmcdq� v‘r� rdmsdmbdc� sn� ‘� sdql� ne�
hloqhrnmldms� ne� lnqd� sg‘m� 0� xd‘q+� he� sgd� needmcdq�
g‘r�‘�oqduhntr�bnmuhbshnm+�enq�vghbg�sgd�needmcdq�rdqudc�
‘� sdql� ne� hloqhrnmldms� ne� lnqd� sg‘m� 0� xd‘q+� enq� ‘�
Edcdq‘k�nq�Rs‘sd needmrd+�ax�vg‘sdudq�cdrhfm‘shnm�‘mc�
vgdqdudq�bnllhssdc+�bnmrhrshmf�ne�ltqcdq�’‘r cdrbqhadc�
hm�rdbshnm 0000(+�unktms‘qx�l‘mrk‘tfgsdq�’‘r�cdrbqhadc�
hm�rdbshnm�0001(+�‘rr‘tks�vhsg�hmsdms�sn�bnllhs�ltqcdq�
’‘r� cdrbqhadc� hm� rdbshnm� 002’‘((+� ‘ffq‘u‘sdc� rdwt‘k�
‘atrd�‘mc�rdwt‘k�‘atrd� ’‘r�cdrbqhadc� hm�rdbshnmr 1130�
‘mc�1131(+�‘atrhud�rdwt‘k�bnms‘bs�’‘r�cdrbqhadc�hm�rdb,
shnmr� 1133’‘(’0(� ‘mc� ’‘(’1((+� jhcm‘oohmf� ’‘r� cdrbqhadc�
hm� bg‘osdq� 44(+� b‘qi‘bjhmf� ’‘r� cdrbqhadc� hm� rdbshnm�
1008(+� ‘qrnm� ’‘r� cdrbqhadc� hm� rdbshnm� 733’e(’2(+� ’g(+� nq�
’h((+�nq�sdqqnqhrl�’‘r�cdrbqhadc�hm�bg‘osdq�002A(-�

__’khh(� Rdbshnm� 46’a(� ne� sgd� @snlhb� Dmdqfx� @bs� ne�
0843� ’31� T-R-B-� 1/66’a((+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� dmf‘fdldms�
nq� o‘qshbho‘shnm� hm� sgd� cdudknoldms� nq� oqnctbshnm� ne�
rodbh‘k�mtbkd‘q�l‘sdqh‘k-�

__’khhh(�Rdbshnm�81�ne�sgd�@snlhb�Dmdqfx�@bs�ne�0843�
’31� T-R-B- 1011(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� oqnghahshnmr fnudqmhmf�
‘snlhb�vd‘onmr-�

__’khu(� Rdbshnm� 0/0� ne� sgd� @snlhb� Dmdqfx� @bs� ne�
0843� ’31� T-R-B-� 1020(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� ‘snlhb� dmdqfx�
khbdmrd�qdpthqdldms-�

__’ku(� Rdbshnm� 113� nq� 114� ne� sgd� @snlhb� Dmdqfx�
@bs� ne� 0843� ’31� T-R-B-� 1163+� 1164(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd�
bnlltmhb‘shnm�nq qdbdhos�ne�qdrsqhbsdc�c‘s‘-�

__’kuh(� Rdbshnm� 125� ne� sgd� @snlhb� Dmdqfx� @bs� ne�
0843� ’31� T-R-B-� 1173(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� r‘ans‘fd� ne�
mtbkd‘q�e‘bhkhshdr�nq�etdk-�

__’kuhh(�Rdbshnm�5/012’a(�ne�shskd�38+�qdk‘shmf�sn�c‘l,
‘fhmf� nq� cdrsqnxhmf� ‘� ohodkhmd� e‘bhkhsx+� ats� nmkx� he� sgd�
bnmctbs�vghbg�kdc�sn�sgd�bnmuhbshnm�hmunkudc�‘�rtars‘m,
sh‘k�qhrj�ne�cd‘sg�nq�rdqhntr�anchkx�hmitqx-

__’kuhhh(�Rdbshnm�3/0’‘(�ne�sgd�Bnmsqnkkdc�Rtars‘mbdr�
@bs� ’10� T-R-B-� 730(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� l‘mte‘bstqhmf� nq� chr,
sqhatshmf�‘�bnmsqnkkdc�rtars‘mbd�hm�sgd�b‘rd�ne�‘�bnmuhb,
shnm� enq�‘m�needmrd�cdrbqhadc� hm�rtao‘q‘fq‘og� ’@(+� ’A(+�
nq� ’B(� ne� rtardbshnm� ’a(’0(� ne� sg‘s� rdbshnm� enq� vghbg�
cd‘sg� nq� rdqhntr� anchkx� hmitqx� qdrtksdc� eqnl� sgd� trd�
ne�rtbg�rtars‘mbd-�

__’khw(� Rdbshnm� 165’‘(� ne� sgd� Hllhfq‘shnm� ‘mc�
M‘shnm‘khsx�@bs�’7�T-R-B-�0215(+�qdk‘shmf�sn�sgd�qddmsqx�
ne� ‘� qdlnudc� ‘khdm+� ats� nmkx� he� sgd� ‘khdm� hr� cdrbqhadc�
hm�o‘q‘fq‘og�’0(�nq�’1(�ne�rtardbshnm�’a(�ne�sg‘s�rdbshnm-�
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__’kw(� Rdbshnm� 166� ne� sgd� Hllhfq‘shnm� ‘mc� M‘shnm,
‘khsx�@bs�’7�T-R-B-�0216(+�qdk‘shmf�sn�‘hchmf�nq�‘rrhrshmf�
bdqs‘hm�‘khdmr�sn�dmsdq�sgd�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr-�

__’kwh(� Rdbshnm� 167� ne� sgd� Hllhfq‘shnm� ‘mc� M‘shnm,
‘khsx� @bs� ’7� T-R-B-� 0217(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� hlonqs‘shnm�
ne� ‘m� ‘khdm� hmsn� sgd� Tmhsdc� Rs‘sdr� enq� ‘m� hllnq‘k�
otqonrd-�

__’kwhh(� @mx� rdbshnm� ne� sgd� Dwonqs� @clhmhrsq‘shnm�
@bs�ne�0868�’4/�T-R-B-�3500�ds�rdp-(�

__’kwhhh(�Rdbshnm�1/5 ne�sgd�Hmsdqm‘shnm‘k�Dldqfdmbx�
Dbnmnlhb�Onvdqr�@bs�’4/�T-R-B-�06/4(-�

__’kwhu(� Rdbshnm� 5/0� ne� sgd� M‘shnm‘k� Rdbtqhsx� @bs�
ne� 0836� ’4/� T-R-B-� 2010(+� qdk‘shmf� sn� sgd� oqnsdbshnm�
ne� hcdmshshdr�ne�bdqs‘hm�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr�tmcdqbnudq� hmsdk,
khfdmbd�neehbdqr+�‘fdmsr+�hmenql‘msr+�‘mc�rntqbdr-�

__’kwu(� Rtao‘q‘fq‘og� ’@(’h(� nq� ’A(’h(� ne� rdbshnm�
3/0’a(’0(� ne� sgd� Bnmsqnkkdc� Rtars‘mbdr� @bs� ’10� T-R-B-�
730’a(’0((� nq� o‘q‘fq‘og� ’0(’@(� nq� ’1(’@(� ne� rdbshnm�
0/0/’a(� ne� sgd� Bnmsqnkkdc� Rtars‘mbdr� Hlonqs� ‘mc�
Dwonqs� @bs� ’10� T-R-B-� 85/’a((+� qdk‘shmf� sn� l‘mte‘b,
stqhmf+� chrsqhatshmf+� chrodmrhmf+� nq� onrrdrrhmf� vhsg�
hmsdms� sn� l‘mte‘bstqd+� chrsqhatsd+ chrodmrd+� nq� jmnv,
hmfkx� hlonqshmf� nq� dwonqshmf+� ‘� lhwstqd� nq� rtars‘mbd�
bnms‘hmhmf� ‘� cdsdbs‘akd ‘lntms� ne� gdqnhm� he� sgd� rdm,
sdmbhmf�bntqs�ehmcr�sg‘s�sgd�needmcdq�v‘r�‘m�nqf‘mhydq+�
kd‘cdq+�l‘m‘fdq+�nq�rtodquhrnq�ne�nsgdqr�hm�sgd�needmrd+�
‘r� cdsdqlhmdc� tmcdq� sgd� fthcdkhmdr� oqnltkf‘sdc� ax�
sgd�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr�Rdmsdmbhmf�Bnllhrrhnm-�

__’kwuh(� Rtao‘q‘fq‘og� ’@(’uh(� nq� ’A(’uh(� ne� rdbshnm�
3/0’a(’0(� ne� sgd� Bnmsqnkkdc� Rtars‘mbdr� @bs� ’10� T-R-B-�
730’a(’0((� nq� o‘q‘fq‘og� ’0(’E(� nq� ’1(’E(� ne� rdbshnm�
0/0/’a(� ne� sgd� Bnmsqnkkdc� Rtars‘mbdr� Hlonqs� ‘mc�
Dwonqs� @bs� ’10� T-R-B-� 85/’a((+� qdk‘shmf� sn� l‘mte‘b,
stqhmf+� chrsqhatshmf+� chrodmrhmf+� nq� onrrdrrhmf� vhsg�
hmsdms� sn� l‘mte‘bstqd+� chrsqhatsd+� nq� chrodmrd+� ‘� lhw,
stqd� nq� rtars‘mbd� bnms‘hmhmf� ‘� cdsdbs‘akd� ‘lntms� ne�
M,ogdmxk,M,Z0,’1,ogdmxkdsgxk(,3,ohodqhchmxk\�
oqno‘m‘lhcd+�nq�‘mx�‘m‘knftd�sgdqdne-�

__’kwuhh(�Rtao‘q‘fq‘og�’@(’uhhh(�nq�’A(’uhhh(�ne�rdbshnm�
3/0’a(’0(� ne� sgd� Bnmsqnkkdc� Rtars‘mbdr� @bs� ’10� T-R-B-�
730’a(’0((� nq� o‘q‘fq‘og� ’0(’G(� nq� ’1(’G(� ne� rdbshnm�
0/0/’a(� sgd� Bnmsqnkkdc� Rtars‘mbdr� Hlonqs� ‘mc� Dwonqs�
@bs� ’10�T-R-B-�85/’a((+� qdk‘shmf� sn�l‘mte‘bstqhmf+�chr,
sqhatshmf+� chrodmrhmf+� nq� onrrdrrhmf� vhsg� hmsdms� sn�
l‘mte‘bstqd+� chrsqhatsd+� nq� chrodmrd+� nq� jmnvhmfkx�
hlonqshmf� nq� dwonqshmf+� ‘� lhwstqd� ne� rtars‘mbd� bnm,
s‘hmhmf� ‘� cdsdbs‘akd� ‘lntms� ne� ldsg‘logds‘lhmd+� hsr�
r‘ksr+� hrnldqr+�nq�r‘ksr�ne� hsr�hrnldqr+� he sgd�rdmsdmbhmf�
bntqs ehmcr�sg‘s�sgd�needmcdq�v‘r�‘m�nqf‘mhydq+� kd‘cdq+�
l‘m‘fdq+� nq� rtodquhrnq� ne� nsgdqr� hm� sgd� needmrd+� ‘r�
cdsdqlhmdc� tmcdq� sgd fthcdkhmdr� oqnltkf‘sdc� ax� sgd�
Tmhsdc Rs‘sdr�Rdmsdmbhmf�Bnllhrrhnm-�

__’kwuhhh(� Rtao‘q‘fq‘og� ’@(� nq� ’A(� ne� rdbshnm�
3/0’a(’0( ne sgd Bnmsqnkkdc Rtars‘mbdr @bs ’10 T-R-B-
730’a(’0((� nq� o‘q‘fq‘og� ’0(� nq� ’1(� ne� rdbshnm� 0/0/’a(�
ne� sgd� Bnmsqnkkdc� Rtars‘mbdr� Hlonqs� ‘mc� Dwonqs� @bs�

Cdsdqlhm‘shnm-�
Fthcdkhmdr-�
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’10� T-R-B-� 85/’a((+� qdk‘shmf� sn� l‘mte‘bstqhmf+� chrsqha,
tshmf+� chrodmrhmf+� nq� onrrdrrhmf� vhsg� hmsdms� sn� l‘mt,
e‘bstqd+�chrsqhatsd+�nq�chrodmrd+�‘�bnmsqnkkdc�rtars‘mbd+�
nq� jmnvhmfkx� hlonqshmf� nq� dwonqshmf� ‘� bnmsqnkkdc� rta,
rs‘mbd+�he�sgd�rdmsdmbhmf�bntqs�ehmcr�sg‘sˇ�

__’H(� sgd� needmrd� hmunkudc� ‘� lhwstqd� nq� rta,
rs‘mbd�bnms‘hmhmf�‘�cdsdbs‘akd�‘lntms�ne�M,ogdmxk,�
M,Z0,’1,ogdmxkdsgxk(,3,ohodqhchmxk\� oqno‘m‘lhcd+�
nq�‘mx�‘m‘knftd�sgdqdne:�‘mc�

__’HH(� sgd� needmcdq� v‘r� ‘m� nqf‘mhydq+� kd‘cdq+�
l‘m‘fdq+� nq� rtodquhrnq� ne� nsgdqr� hm� sgd� needmrd+�
‘r� cdsdqlhmdc� tmcdq� sgd� fthcdkhmdr� oqnltkf‘sdc�
ax�sgd�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr�Rdmsdmbhmf�Bnllhrrhnm-�

__’D(�CDONQS@AKD OQHRNMDQR HMDKHFHAKD SN @OOKX SHLD�
BQDCHSR-ˇ�

__’h(� HM FDMDQ@K-ˇ@�oqhrnmdq� hr� hmdkhfhakd� sn�‘ookx�
shld� bqdchsr� tmcdq� rtao‘q‘fq‘og� ’B(� he� sgd� oqhrnmdq�
hr� sgd� rtaidbs� ne� ‘� ehm‘k� nqcdq� ne� qdlnu‘k� tmcdq� ‘mx�
oqnuhrhnm� ne� sgd� hllhfq‘shnm� k‘vr� ’‘r� rtbg� sdql� hr�
cdehmdc� hm� rdbshnm� 0/0’‘(’06(� ne� sgd� Hllhfq‘shnm� ‘mc�
M‘shnm‘khsx�@bs�’7�T-R-B-�00/0’‘(’06(((-�

__’hh(�OQNBDDCHMFR-ˇSgd�@ssnqmdx�Fdmdq‘k+�hm�bnm,
rtks‘shnm� vhsg� sgd� Rdbqds‘qx� ne� Gnldk‘mc� Rdbtqhsx+�
rg‘kk� dmrtqd� sg‘s� ‘mx� ‘khdm� cdrbqhadc� hm� rdbshnm� 101�
nq�126�ne�sgd�Hllhfq‘shnm�‘mc�M‘shnm‘khsx�@bs�’7�T-R-B-�
0071+�0116(�vgn�rddjr�sn d‘qm�shld�bqdchsr�‘qd�rtaidbs�
sn� oqnbddchmfr� cdrbqhadc� hm� rdbshnm� 127’‘(� ne� sg‘s� @bs�
’7� T-R-B-� 0117’‘((� ‘s� ‘� c‘sd� ‘r� d‘qkx� ‘r� oq‘bshb‘akd�
ctqhmf�sgd�oqhrnmdq&r�hmb‘qbdq‘shnm-�

__’4(�QHRJ QD@RRDRRLDMSR @MC KDUDK @CITRSLDMS-ˇ@�oqhr,
nmdq�vgn�rtbbdrretkkx�o‘qshbho‘sdr hm�duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�qdbhchuhrl�
qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘llhmf� nq� oqnctbshud ‘bshuhshdr� rg‘kk� qdbdhud�
odqhnchb� qhrj� qd‘rrdrrldmsr� mns� kdrr� nesdm� sg‘m� ‘mmt‘kkx+� ‘mc�
‘� oqhrnmdq� cdsdqlhmdc� sn� ad� ‘s� ‘� ldchtl� nq� ghfg� qhrj� ne�
qdbhchu‘shmf� ‘mc� vgn� g‘r� kdrr� sg‘m� 4� xd‘qr� tmshk� ghr� nq� gdq�
oqnidbsdc�qdkd‘rd�c‘sd�rg‘kk�qdbdhud�lnqd�eqdptdms�qhrj�qd‘rrdrr,
ldmsr-� He� sgd� qd‘rrdrrldms� rgnvr� sg‘s� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� qhrj� ne�
qdbhchu‘shmf� nq� rodbhehb� mddcr� g‘ud� bg‘mfdc+� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne�
Oqhrnmr� rg‘kk� toc‘sd� sgd� cdsdqlhm‘shnm� ne� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� qhrj�
ne� qdbhchu‘shmf� nq� hmenql‘shnm� qdf‘qchmf� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� rodbhehb�
mddcr�‘mc� qd‘rrhfm� sgd�oqhrnmdq� sn�‘ooqnoqh‘sd� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�
qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm oqnfq‘llhmf� nq� oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr�
a‘rdc�nm�rtbg�bg‘mfdr-�

__’5(�QDK@SHNM SN NSGDQ HMBDMSHUD OQNFQ@LR-ˇSgd�hmbdm,
shudr� cdrbqhadc� hm sghr� rtardbshnm� rg‘kk� ad� hm� ‘cchshnm� sn� ‘mx�
nsgdq�qdv‘qcr�nq�hmbdmshudr�enq�vghbg�‘�oqhrnmdq�l‘x�ad�dkhfhakd-�
__’d(� ODM@KSHDR-ˇSgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� rg‘kk�

cdudkno� fthcdkhmdr� enq� sgd� qdctbshnm� ne� qdv‘qcr� ‘mc� hmbdmshudr�
d‘qmdc� tmcdq� rtardbshnm� ’c(� enq� oqhrnmdqr� vgn� uhnk‘sd� oqhrnm� qtkdr�
nq� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘l� nq� oqnctbshud�
‘bshuhsx�qtkdr+�vghbg�rg‘kk�oqnuhcdˇ�

__’0(� fdmdq‘k� kdudkr� ne� uhnk‘shnmr� ‘mc� qdrtkshmf� qdctbshnmr:�
__’1(�sg‘s�‘mx�qdctbshnm�sg‘s hmbktcdr�sgd�knrr�ne�shld�bqdchsr�

rg‘kk qdpthqd� vqhssdm mnshbd� sn� sgd� oqhrnmdq+� rg‘kk� ad� khlhsdc�
sn� shld� bqdchsr� sg‘s� ‘� oqhrnmdq� d‘qmdc� ‘r� ne� sgd� c‘sd� ne� sgd�
oqhrnmdq&r�qtkd�uhnk‘shnm+�‘mc�rg‘kk�mns� hmbktcd�‘mx� etstqd�shld�
bqdchsr�sg‘s�sgd�oqhrnmdq�l‘x�d‘qm:�‘mc�

Mnshbd-�

Fthcdkhmdr-�

Toc‘sd-�
Cdsdqlhm‘shnm-�

Bnmrtks‘shnm-�

Cdsdqlhm‘shnm-�
Fthcdkhmdr-�
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__’2(� enq�‘�oqnbdctqd� sn� qdrsnqd� shld�bqdchsr� sg‘s�‘�oqhrnmdq�
knrs� ‘r� ‘� qdrtks� ne� ‘� qtkd� uhnk‘shnm+� a‘rdc� nm� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r�
hmchuhct‘k�oqnfqdrr�‘esdq�sgd�c‘sd�ne�sgd�qtkd�uhnk‘shnm-�
__’e(�ATQD@T NE OQHRNMR SQ@HMHMF-ˇSgd�@ssnqmdx�Fdmdq‘k�rg‘kk�

cdudkno� ‘mc� hlokdldms� sq‘hmhmf� oqnfq‘lr� enq� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr�
neehbdqr� ‘mc� dloknxddr� qdronmrhakd� enq� ‘clhmhrsdqhmf� sgd� Rxrsdl+�
vghbg�rg‘kk�hmbktcdˇ�

__’0(� hmhsh‘k sq‘hmhmf� sn� dctb‘sd� neehbdqr� ‘mc� dloknxddr� nm�
gnv� sn� trd� sgd� Rxrsdl� hm� ‘m� ‘ooqnoqh‘sd� ‘mc� bnmrhrsdms�
l‘mmdq+�‘r�vdkk�‘r�sgd�qd‘rnmr�enq�trhmf�sgd�Rxrsdl:�

__’1(�bnmshmthmf�dctb‘shnm:�
__’2(�odqhnchb�sq‘hmhmf�toc‘sdr:�‘mc�
__’3(� ‘� qdpthqdldms� sg‘s rtbg� neehbdqr� ‘mc� dloknxddr� cdl,

nmrsq‘sd� bnlodsdmbd� hm� ‘clhmhrsdqhmf� sgd� Rxrsdl+� hmbktchmf�
hmsdqq‘sdq�qdkh‘ahkhsx+�nm�‘�ah‘mmt‘k�a‘rhr-�
__’f(�PT@KHSX @RRTQ@MBD-ˇHm�nqcdq� sn�dmrtqd� sg‘s� sgd�Atqd‘t�

ne� Oqhrnmr� hr� trhmf� sgd� Rxrsdl� hm� ‘m� ‘ooqnoqh‘sd� ‘mc� bnmrhrsdms�
l‘mmdq+� sgd� @ssnqmdx� Fdmdq‘k� rg‘kk� lnmhsnq� ‘mc� ‘rrdrr� sgd� trd�
ne� sgd� Rxrsdl+� vghbg� rg‘kk� hmbktcd� bnmctbshmf� ‘mmt‘k� ‘tchsr� ne�
sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr�qdf‘qchmf�sgd�trd�ne�sgd�Rxrsdl-�

__’g(�CXRKDWH@ RBQDDMHMF-ˇ�
__’0(� RBQDDMHMF-ˇSgd� @ssnqmdx� Fdmdq‘k� rg‘kk� hmbnqonq‘sd�

‘� cxrkdwh‘� rbqddmhmf� oqnfq‘l� hmsn� sgd� Rxrsdl+� hmbktchmf� ax�
rbqddmhmf�enq�cxrkdwh‘�ctqhmfˇ�

__’@(�sgd�hms‘jd�oqnbdrr:�‘mc�
__’A(�d‘bg�odqhnchb�qhrj�qd‘rrdrrldms�ne�‘�oqhrnmdq-�

__’1(� SQD@SLDMS-ˇSgd� @ssnqmdx� Fdmdq‘k� rg‘kk� hmbnqonq‘sd�
oqnfq‘lr� cdrhfmdc� sn� sqd‘s� cxrkdwh‘� hmsn� sgd� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�
qdbhchuhrl�qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘lr�nq�oqnctbshud�‘bshuhshdr�qdpthqdc�
sn� ad� hlokdldmsdc� tmcdq� sghr� rdbshnm-� Sgd� @ssnqmdx� Fdmdq‘k�
l‘x�‘krn�hmbnqonq‘sd�oqnfq‘lr�cdrhfmdc�sn�sqd‘s�nsgdq�kd‘qmhmf�
chr‘ahkhshdr-�

__ƒ 2522-� Duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘l� ‘mc�
qdbnlldmc‘shnmr�

__’‘(�HM FDMDQ@K-ˇOqhnq�sn�qdkd‘rhmf�sgd�Rxrsdl+�hm�bnmrtks‘shnm�
vhsg� sgd� Hmcdodmcdms� Qduhdv� Bnllhssdd� ‘tsgnqhydc� ax� sgd� Ehqrs�
Rsdo�@bs�ne�1/07+�sgd�@ssnqmdx�Fdmdq‘k�rg‘kkˇ�

__’0(� qduhdv� sgd� deedbshudmdrr� ne� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl�
qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� sg‘s� dwhrs� ‘r� ne� sgd� c‘sd� ne� dm‘bsldms�
ne�sghr�rtabg‘osdq�hm�oqhrnmr�nodq‘sdc�ax�sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr:�

__’1(� qduhdv� ‘u‘hk‘akd� hmenql‘shnm� qdf‘qchmf� sgd� deedbshud,
mdrr� ne� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� ‘mc�
oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr� sg‘s� dwhrs� hm� Rs‘sd,nodq‘sdc� oqhrnmr�
sgqntfgnts�sgd�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr:�

__’2(� hcdmshex� sgd� lnrs� deedbshud� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl�
qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘lr:�

__’3(� qduhdv� sgd� onkhbhdr� enq� dmsdqhmf� hmsn� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�
qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� o‘qsmdqrghor� cdrbqhadc hm� rdbshnm�
2510’g(’4(:�‘mc�

__’4(�chqdbs�sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr�qdf‘qchmfˇ�
__’@(�duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�qdbhchuhrl�qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘lr:�
__’A(�sgd�‘ahkhsx�enq�e‘hsg,a‘rdc�nqf‘mhy‘shnmr�sn�etmbshnm�

‘r ‘ oqnuhcdq ne dctb‘shnm‘k duhcdmbd,a‘rdc oqnfq‘lr nts,
rhcd� ne� sgd� qdkhfhntr� bk‘rrdr�‘mc� rdquhbdr�oqnuhcdc sgqntfg�
sgd�Bg‘ok‘hmbx:�‘mc�

Bnmrtks‘shnm-�
Qduhdvr-�

07�TRB�2522-�

@tchsr-�

Oqnbdctqdr-�
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__’B(� sgd� ‘cchshnm� ne� ‘mx� mdv� deedbshud� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�
qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� sg‘s� sgd� @ssnqmdx� Fdmdq‘k�
ehmcr-�

__’a(� QDUHDV @MC QDBNLLDMC@SHNMR QDF@QCHMF CXRKDWH@�
LHSHF@SHNM-ˇHm� b‘qqxhmf� nts� rtardbshnm� ’‘(+� sgd� @ssnqmdx� Fdmdq‘k�
rg‘kk�bnmrhcdq�sgd�oqdu‘kdmbd�‘mc�lhshf‘shnm�ne�cxrkdwh‘� hm�oqhrnmr+�
hmbktchmf�axˇ�

__’0(� qduhdvhmf�rs‘shrshbr�nm� sgd oqdu‘kdmbd�ne�cxrkdwh‘+�‘mc�
sgd�deedbshudmdrr ne�‘mx�oqnfq‘lr� hlokdldmsdc�sn�lhshf‘sd� sgd�
deedbsr�ne�cxrkdwh‘+�hm�oqhrnmr�nodq‘sdc�ax sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr�
‘mc� Rs‘sd,nodq‘sdc� oqhrnmr� sgqntfgnts� sgd� Tmhsdc� Rs‘sdr:� ‘mc�

__’1(� hmbnqonq‘shmf� sgd� ehmchmfr� ne� sgd� @ssnqmdx� Fdmdq‘k�
tmcdq o‘q‘fq‘og�’0(�ne�sghr�rtardbshnm�hmsn�‘mx�chqdbshudr�fhudm�
sn� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� tmcdq� o‘q‘fq‘og� ’4(� ne� rtardbshnm�
’‘(-�

__ƒ 2523-�Qdonqs�
__Adfhmmhmf�nm� sgd�c‘sd� sg‘s� hr�1�xd‘qr�‘esdq� sgd�c‘sd�ne� dm‘bs,

ldms� ne� sghr� rtabg‘osdq+� ‘mc� ‘mmt‘kkx� sgdqd‘esdq� enq� ‘� odqhnc� ne�
4�xd‘qr+ sgd�@ssnqmdx�Fdmdq‘k�rg‘kk�rtalhs�‘�qdonqs�sn�sgd�Bnllhs,
sddr�nm�sgd�Itchbh‘qx�ne�sgd�Rdm‘sd�‘mc�sgd�Gntrd�ne�Qdoqdrdms‘shudr�
‘mc�sgd�Rtabnllhssddr�nm�Bnlldqbd+�Itrshbd+�Rbhdmbd+�‘mc�Qdk‘sdc�
@fdmbhdr� ne� sgd� Bnllhssddr� nm� @ooqnoqh‘shnmr� ne� sgd� Rdm‘sd� ‘mc�
sgd�Gntrd�ne�Qdoqdrdms‘shudr�sg‘s�bnms‘hmr�sgd�enkknvhmf9�

__’0(� @� rtll‘qx� ne� sgd� ‘bshuhshdr� ‘mc� ‘bbnlokhrgldmsr� ne�
sgd�@ssnqmdx�Fdmdq‘k hm b‘qqxhmf�nts�sghr�@bs-�

__’1(�@�rtll‘qx�‘mc�‘rrdrrldms�ne�sgd sxodr�‘mc�deedbshud,
mdrr� ne� sgd� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� ‘mc�
oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr� hm� oqhrnmr� nodq‘sdc� ax� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne�
Oqhrnmr+�hmbktchmfˇ�

__’@(� duhcdmbd� ‘ants� vghbg� oqnfq‘lr� g‘ud� addm� rgnvm�
sn�qdctbd�qdbhchuhrl:�

__’A( sgd b‘o‘bhsx ne d‘bg oqnfq‘l ‘mc ‘bshuhsx ‘s d‘bg
oqhrnm+� hmbktchmf� sgd� mtladq� ne� oqhrnmdqr� ‘knmf� vhsg� sgd�
qdbhchuhrl� qhrj� ne� d‘bg� oqhrnmdq� dmqnkkdc� hm� d‘bg oqnfq‘l:�
‘mc�

__’B(� hcdmshehb‘shnm�ne�‘mx�f‘or�nq�rgnqs‘fdr�hm�b‘o‘bhsx�
ne�rtbg oqnfq‘lr�‘mc�‘bshuhshdr-�
__’2(� Q‘sdr� ne� qdbhchuhrl� ‘lnmf� hmchuhct‘kr� vgn� g‘ud� addm�

qdkd‘rdc� eqnl� Edcdq‘k� oqhrnm+� a‘rdc� nm� sgd� enkknvhmf� bqhsdqh‘9�
__’@(�Sgd�oqhl‘qx�needmrd�ne�bnmuhbshnm-�
__’A(� Sgd� kdmfsg� ne� sgd� rdmsdmbd� hlonrdc� ‘mc� rdqudc-�
__’B(�Sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr�e‘bhkhsx�nq�e‘bhkhshdr�hm�vghbg�

sgd�oqhrnmdq&r�rdmsdmbd�v‘r�rdqudc-�
__’C(�Sgd�duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�qdbhchuhrl�qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘l,

lhmf�sg‘s�sgd�oqhrnmdq�rtbbdrretkkx�bnlokdsdc+�he�‘mx-�
__’D(� Sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� ‘rrdrrdc� ‘mc� qd‘rrdrrdc� qhrj� ne�

qdbhchuhrl-�
__’E(�Sgd�oqnctbshud�‘bshuhshdr�sg‘s�sgd�oqhrnmdq�rtbbdrr,

etkkx�bnlokdsdc+�he�‘mx-�
__’3(� Sgd� rs‘str� ne� oqhrnm� vnqj� oqnfq‘lr� ‘s� e‘bhkhshdr� nodq,

‘sdc�ax�sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr+�hmbktchmfˇ�
__’@(� ‘� rsq‘sdfx� sn� dwo‘mc� sgd� ‘u‘hk‘ahkhsx� ne� rtbg� oqn,

fq‘lr� vhsgnts qdctbhmf� ina noonqstmhshdr� enq� vnqjdqr� hm�
sgd�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr�vgn�‘qd mns�hm�sgd�btrsncx�ne�sgd�Atqd‘t�

Rsq‘sdfx-�

@rrdrrldms-�

Deedbshud�c‘sd-�
Shld�odqhnc-�

07�TRB�2523-�
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ne� Oqhrnmr+� hmbktchmf� sgd� ed‘rhahkhsx� ne� oqhrnmdqr� l‘mte‘b,
stqhmf� oqnctbsr� otqbg‘rdc� ax� Edcdq‘k� ‘fdmbhdr� sg‘s� ‘qd�
l‘mte‘bstqdc�nudqrd‘r:�

__’A(�‘m�‘rrdrrldms�ne�sgd�ed‘rhahkhsx�ne�dwo‘mchmf�rtbg�
oqnfq‘lr+� bnmrhrsdms� vhsg� sgd� rsq‘sdfx� qdpthqdc� tmcdq�
rtao‘q‘fq‘og� ’@(+� vhsg� sgd� fn‘k� sg‘s� 4� xd‘qr� ‘esdq� sgd�
c‘sd� ne� dm‘bsldms� ne� sghr� rtabg‘osdq+� mns� kdrr� sg‘m� 64�
odqbdms� ne� dkhfhakd� lhmhltl, ‘mc� knv,qhrj� needmcdqr� g‘ud�
sgd� noonqstmhsx� sn� o‘qshbho‘sd� hm� ‘� oqhrnm� vnqj� oqnfq‘l�
enq�mns�kdrr�sg‘m�1/�gntqr�odq�vddj:�‘mc�

__’B(� ‘� cds‘hkdc� chrbtrrhnm� ne� kdf‘k� ‘tsgnqhshdr� sg‘s�
vntkc�ad�trdetk�nq�mdbdrr‘qx�sn�‘bghdud�sgd�fn‘kr�cdrbqhadc�
hm�rtao‘q‘fq‘ogr�’@(�‘mc�’A(-�
__’4(� @m� ‘rrdrrldms� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr&� bnlokh‘mbd�

vhsg�rdbshnm�2510’g(-�
__’5(� @m� ‘rrdrrldms� ne� oqnfqdrr� l‘cd� snv‘qc� b‘qqxhmf nts�

sgd� otqonrdr� ne� sghr� rtabg‘osdq+� hmbktchmf� ‘mx� r‘uhmfr� ‘rrnbh,
‘sdc�vhsgˇ�

__’@(� sgd� sq‘mredq� ne� oqhrnmdqr� hmsn� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx�
nq� rtodquhrdc� qdkd‘rd� tmcdq� rdbshnm� 2513’f(+� hmbktchmf�
r‘uhmfr� qdrtkshmf� eqnl� sgd� ‘unhc‘mbd� nq� cdedqq‘k� ne� etstqd�
bnmrsqtbshnm+�‘bpthrhshnm+�‘mc�nodq‘shnmr�bnrsr:�‘mc�

__’A(�‘mx�cdbqd‘rd�hm�qdbhchuhrl�sg‘s�l‘x�ad�‘ssqhatsdc�
sn�sgd�Rxrsdl�nq�sgd�hmbqd‘rd�hm�duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�qdbhchuhrl�
qdctbshnm oqnfq‘lr�qdpthqdc�tmcdq�sghr�rtabg‘osdq-�
__’6(� @m� ‘rrdrrldms� ne� atcfds‘qx� r‘uhmfr� qdrtkshmf� eqnl�

sghr�rtabg‘osdq+�hmbktchmfˇ�
__’@(� ‘� rtll‘qx� ne� sgd� ‘lntms� ne� r‘uhmfr� qdrtkshmf�

eqnl�sgd�sq‘mredq�ne�oqhrnmdqr�hmsn�oqdqdkd‘rd�btrsncx�tmcdq�
sghr�bg‘osdq+�hmbktchmf�r‘uhmfr�qdrtkshmf�eqnl sgd�‘unhc‘mbd�
nq�cdedqq‘k�ne�etstqd�bnmrsqtbshnm+�‘bpthrhshnm+�nq�nodq‘shnmr�
bnrsr:�

__’A(� ‘� rtll‘qx� ne� sgd� ‘lntms� ne� r‘uhmfr� qdrtkshmf�
eqnl� ‘mx� cdbqd‘rd� hm� qdbhchuhrl� sg‘s� l‘x� ad� ‘ssqhatsdc�
sn� sgd� hlokdldms‘shnm� ne� sgd� qhrj� ‘mc� mddcr� ‘rrdrrldms�
rxrsdl� nq� sgd� hmbqd‘rd� hm qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr�
‘mc�oqnctbshud�‘bshuhshdr�qdpthqdc�ax�sghr�rtabg‘osdq:�

__’B(� ‘� rsq‘sdfx� sn qdhmudrs� sgd� r‘uhmfr� cdrbqhadc� hm�
rtao‘q‘fq‘ogr�’@(�‘mc�’A(�hm�nsgdqˇ�

__’h(� Edcdq‘k+� Rs‘sd+� ‘mc knb‘k� k‘v� dmenqbdldms�
‘bshuhshdr:�‘mc

__’hh(� dwo‘mrhnmr� ne� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr�
‘mc� oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr� hm� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr:�
‘mc�
__’C(� ‘� cdrbqhoshnm� ne� gnv� sgd� qdctbdc� dwodmchstqdr�

nm�Edcdq‘k�bnqqdbshnmr�‘mc�sgd�atcfds‘qx�r‘uhmfr�qdrtkshmf�
eqnl� sghr� rtabg‘osdq� ‘qd� btqqdmskx� adhmf� trdc� ‘mc� vhkk�
ad�trdc�snˇ�

__’h(� hmbqd‘rd� hmudrsldms� hm� k‘v� dmenqbdldms� ‘mc�
bqhld� oqdudmshnm� sn� bnla‘s� f‘mfr� ne� m‘shnm‘k� rhfmheh,
b‘mbd�‘mc�ghfg,kdudk�cqtf�sq‘eehbjdqr�sgqntfg�sgd�Ghfg�
Hmsdmrhsx� Cqtf� Sq‘eehbjhmf� @qd‘r� Oqnfq‘l� ‘mc� nsgdq�
s‘rj�enqbdr:�

__’hh(�ghqd+�sq‘hm+�‘mc�dptho�k‘v�dmenqbdldms�neehbdqr�
‘mc�oqnrdbtsnqr:�‘mc�

Rsq‘sdfx-�

@rrdrrldms-�

@rrdrrldms-�

@rrdrrldms-�

@rrdrrldms-�
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__’hhh(�oqnlnsd�bqhld�qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘lr�trhmf�duh,
cdmbd,a‘rdc� oq‘bshbdr� ‘mc� rsq‘sdfhb� ok‘mmhmf� sn� gdko�
qdctbd�bqhld�‘mc�bqhlhm‘k�qdbhchuhrl-�

__’7(�Rs‘shrshbr�nmˇ�
__’@(� sgd� oqdu‘kdmbd� ne� cxrkdwh‘� ‘lnmf� oqhrnmdqr� hm�

oqhrnmr�nodq‘sdc�ax�sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr:�‘mc�
__’A(�‘mx�bg‘mfd�hm�sgd�deedbshudmdrr�ne�cxrkdwh‘�lhshf‘,

shnm�oqnfq‘lr�‘lnmf�rtbg�oqhrnmdqr�sg‘s�l‘x�ad�‘ssqhatsdc�
sn� sgd� hmbnqonq‘shnm� ne� cxrkdwh‘� rbqddmhmf� hmsn� sgd� Rxrsdl�
‘mc� ne� cxrkdwh‘� sqd‘sldms� hmsn� sgd� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhch,
uhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr+� ‘r� qdpthqdc� tmcdq� sghr� bg‘osdq-�

__ƒ 2524-�Cdehmhshnmr�
__Hm�sghr�rtabg‘osdq�sgd�enkknvhmf�cdehmhshnmr�‘ookx9�

__’0(� CXRKDWH@-ˇSgd� sdql� _cxrkdwh‘&� ld‘mr� ‘m� tmdwodbsdc�
cheehbtksx� hm� qd‘chmf� enq�‘m� hmchuhct‘k�vgn�g‘r� sgd� hmsdkkhfdmbd�
sn� ad� ‘� ltbg� adssdq� qd‘cdq+� lnrs� bnllnmkx� b‘trdc� ax� ‘� che,
ehbtksx� hm� sgd� ognmnknfhb‘k� oqnbdrrhmf� ’sgd� ‘ooqdbh‘shnm� ne� sgd�
hmchuhct‘k�rntmcr�ne�ronjdm�k‘mft‘fd(+�vghbg�‘eedbsr�sgd�‘ahkhsx�
ne�‘m�hmchuhct‘k�sn�rod‘j+�qd‘c+�‘mc�rodkk-�

__’1(� CXRKDWH@ RBQDDMHMF OQNFQ@L-ˇSgd� sdql� _cxrkdwh‘�
rbqddmhmf� oqnfq‘l&� ld‘mr� ‘� rbqddmhmf� oqnfq‘l� enq� cxrkdwh‘�
sg‘s�hrˇ�

__’@(� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� ’‘r� cdehmdc� hm� rdbshnm� 70/0’10(� ne�
sgd� Dkdldms‘qx� ‘mc� Rdbnmc‘qx� Dctb‘shnm� @bs� ne� 0854� ’1/�
T-R-B-� 67/0’10(((� vhsg� oqnudm� orxbgnldsqhbr� enq� u‘khchsx:�

__’A(�deehbhdms�‘mc�knv,bnrs:�‘mc�
__’B(�qd‘chkx�‘u‘hk‘akd-�

__’2(� DUHCDMBD,A@RDC QDBHCHUHRL QDCTBSHNM OQNFQ@L-ˇ�
Sgd�sdql� _duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�qdbhchuhrl�qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘l&�ld‘mr�
dhsgdq�‘�fqnto�nq�hmchuhct‘k�‘bshuhsx�sg‘sˇ�

__’@(� g‘r� addm� rgnvm� ax� dlohqhb‘k� duhcdmbd� sn� qdctbd�
qdbhchuhrl� nq� hr� a‘rdc� nm� qdrd‘qbg� hmchb‘shmf� sg‘s� hs� hr�
khjdkx�sn�ad�deedbshud�hm�qdctbhmf�qdbhchuhrl:�

__’A(� hr� cdrhfmdc� sn� gdko� oqhrnmdqr� rtbbddc� hm� sgdhq�
bnlltmhshdr�tonm�qdkd‘rd�eqnl�oqhrnm:�‘mc�

__’B(�l‘x�hmbktcdˇ�
__’h(� rnbh‘k� kd‘qmhmf� ‘mc� bnlltmhb‘shnm+ hmsdq,

odqrnm‘k+� ‘msh,atkkxhmf+� qdidbshnm� qdronmrd+� ‘mc� nsgdq�
khed�rjhkkr:�

__’hh(� e‘lhkx� qdk‘shnmrgho� athkchmf+� rsqtbstqdc�
o‘qdms,bghkc�hmsdq‘bshnm+�‘mc�o‘qdmshmf�rjhkkr:�

__’hhh(�bk‘rrdr�nm�lnq‘kr�nq�dsghbr:�
__’hu(�‘b‘cdlhb�bk‘rrdr:�
__’u(�bnfmhshud�adg‘uhnq‘k�sqd‘sldms:�
__’uh(�ldmsnqhmf:�
__’uhh(�rtars‘mbd ‘atrd�sqd‘sldms:�
__’uhhh(�unb‘shnm‘k�sq‘hmhmf:�
__’hw(�e‘hsg,a‘rdc�bk‘rrdr�nq�rdquhbdr:�
__’w(�bhuhb�dmf‘fdldms�‘mc�qdhmsdfq‘shud�bnlltmhsx�

rdquhbdr:�
__’wh(�‘�oqhrnm�ina+�hmbktchmf�sgqntfg�‘�oqhrnm�vnqj�

oqnfq‘l:�
__’whh(� uhbshl� hlo‘bs� bk‘rrdr� nq� nsgdq� qdrsnq‘shud�

itrshbd�oqnfq‘lr:�‘mc�
__’whhh(� sq‘tl‘� bntmrdkhmf� ‘mc� sq‘tl‘,hmenqldc�

rtoonqs�oqnfq‘lr-�

07�TRB�2524-�
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__’3(� OQHRNMDQ-ˇSgd� sdql� _oqhrnmdq&� ld‘mr� ‘� odqrnm� vgn�
g‘r� addm� rdmsdmbdc� sn� ‘� sdql� ne� hloqhrnmldms� otqrt‘ms� sn�
‘� bnmuhbshnm� enq� ‘� Edcdq‘k� bqhlhm‘k� needmrd+� nq� ‘� odqrnm� hm�
sgd�btrsncx�ne�sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr-�

__’4(� OQNCTBSHUD @BSHUHSX-ˇSgd� sdql� _oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhsx&�
ld‘mr� dhsgdq� ‘� fqnto� nq� hmchuhct‘k� ‘bshuhsx� sg‘s hr� cdrhfmdc�
sn� ‘kknv� oqhrnmdqr� cdsdqlhmdc� ‘r� g‘uhmf� ‘� lhmhltl� nq� knv�
qhrj�ne�qdbhchu‘shmf�sn�qdl‘hm�oqnctbshud�‘mc�sgdqdax�l‘hms‘hm�
‘� lhmhltl� nq� knv� qhrj� ne qdbhchu‘shmf+� ‘mc� l‘x� hmbktcd� sgd�
cdkhudqx� ne� sgd� oqnfq‘lr cdrbqhadc� hm� o‘q‘fq‘og� ’0(� sn� nsgdq�
oqhrnmdqr-�

__’5(� QHRJ @MC MDDCR @RRDRRLDMS SNNK-ˇSgd� sdql� _qhrj�
‘mc�mddcr�‘rrdrrldms�snnk&�ld‘mr�‘m�naidbshud�‘mc�rs‘shrshb‘kkx�
u‘khc‘sdc� ldsgnc� sgqntfg� vghbg� hmenql‘shnm� hr� bnkkdbsdc� ‘mc�
du‘kt‘sdc�sn�cdsdqlhmdˇ�

__’@(� ‘r� o‘qs� ne� sgd� hms‘jd� oqnbdrr+� sgd� qhrj� sg‘s� ‘�
oqhrnmdq�vhkk�qdbhchu‘sd�tonm�qdkd‘rd�eqnl�oqhrnm:�

__’A(� sgd� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm oqnfq‘lr� sg‘s� vhkk� adrs�
lhmhlhyd� sgd� qhrj� sg‘s� sgd� oqhrnmdq� vhkk� qdbhchu‘sd� tonm�
qdkd‘rd�eqnl�oqhrnm:�‘mc�

__’B(� sgd� odqhnchb� qd‘rrdrrldms� ne� qhrj� sg‘s� ‘� oqhrnmdq�
vhkk� qdbhchu‘sd� tonm� qdkd‘rd� eqnl� oqhrnm+� a‘rdc� nm� e‘bsnqr�
hmbktchmf� hmchb‘snqr� ne� oqnfqdrr� ‘mc� ne� qdfqdrrhnm+� sg‘s�
‘qd�cxm‘lhb�‘mc�sg‘s�b‘m�qd‘rnm‘akx�ad�dwodbsdc�sn�bg‘mfd�
vghkd�hm�oqhrnm-&&-�

’a(� BKDQHB@K @LDMCLDMS-ˇSgd� s‘akd� ne� rtabg‘osdqr� enq�
bg‘osdq�118�ne� shskd�07+�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr�Bncd+� hr� ‘ldmcdc�ax�‘cchmf�
‘s�sgd�dmc�sgd�enkknvhmf9�
__C-� Qhrj�‘mc�Mddcr�@rrdrrldms -------------------------------------------------------------------- 2520&&-�

RDB-�0/1-� HLOKDLDMS@SHNM�NE�RXRSDL�@MC�QDBNLLDMC@SHNMR�AX�
ATQD@T�NE�OQHRNMR-�

’‘(� HLOKDLDMS@SHNM NE RXRSDL FDMDQ@KKX-ˇRdbshnm� 2510� ne�
shskd 07+� Tmhsdc� Rs‘sdr� Bncd+� hr� ‘ldmcdc� ax� ‘cchmf� ‘s� sgd� dmc�
sgd�enkknvhmf9�

__’g(� HLOKDLDMS@SHNM NE QHRJ @MC MDDCR @RRDRRLDMS�
RXRSDL-ˇ�

__’0(� HM FDMDQ@K-ˇMns� k‘sdq� sg‘m� 07/� c‘xr� ‘esdq� sgd�
@ssnqmdx� Fdmdq‘k� bnlokdsdr� ‘mc� qdkd‘rdr sgd� qhrj� ‘mc� mddcr�
‘rrdrrldms� rxrsdl ’qdedqqdc� sn� hm� sghr� rtardbshnm� ‘r� sgd�
_Rxrsdl&(� cdudknodc� tmcdq� rtabg‘osdq� C+� sgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd�
Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� rg‘kk+� hm ‘bbnqc‘mbd� vhsg� sg‘s� rtabg‘osdqˇ�

__’@(� hlokdldms� ‘mc� bnlokdsd� sgd� hmhsh‘k� hms‘jd� qhrj�
‘mc�mddcr�‘rrdrrldms�enq�d‘bg�oqhrnmdq�’hmbktchmf�enq�d‘bg�
oqhrnmdq� vgn� v‘r� ‘� oqhrnmdq� oqhnq� sn� sgd� deedbshud� c‘sd�
ne� sghr� rtardbshnm(+� qdf‘qckdrr� ne� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� kdmfsg� ne�
hlonrdc� sdql� ne� hloqhrnmldms+� ‘mc� adfhm� sn� ‘rrhfm� oqhr,
nmdqr� sn� ‘ooqnoqh‘sd� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm�
oqnfq‘lr�a‘rdc�nm�sg‘s�cdsdqlhm‘shnm:�

__’A(�adfhm�sn�dwo‘mc�sgd�deedbshud�duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�qdbhch,
uhrl�qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘lr�‘mc�oqnctbshud�‘bshuhshdr� hs�needqr�
‘mc�‘cc�‘mx�mdv�duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�qdbhchuhrl�qdctbshnm�oqn,
fq‘lr� ‘mc� oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr� mdbdrr‘qx� sn� deedbshudkx�
hlokdldms�sgd�Rxrsdl:�‘mc�

__’B(� adfhm� sn� hlokdldms� sgd� nsgdq� qhrj� ‘mc� mddcr�
‘rrdrrldms� snnkr� mdbdrr‘qx� sn� deedbshudkx� hlokdldms� sgd�
Rxrsdl�nudq�shld+ vghkd�oqhrnmdqr�‘qd�o‘qshbho‘shmf�hm�‘mc�

Cd‘ckhmd-�

07�TRB�25/0�
oqdb-�
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bnlokdshmf� sgd� deedbshud� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctb,
shnm�oqnfq‘lr�‘mc�oqnctbshud�‘bshuhshdr-�
__’1(� OG@RD,HM-ˇHm� nqcdq� sn� b‘qqx� nts� o‘q‘fq‘og� ’0(+� rn�

sg‘s� dudqx� oqhrnmdq� g‘r� sgd� noonqstmhsx� sn� o‘qshbho‘sd� hm� ‘mc�
bnlokdsd� sgd� sxod� ‘mc� ‘lntms ne� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc qdbhchuhrl�
qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� nq� oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr� sgdx� mddc+� ‘mc� ad�
qd‘rrdrrdc�enq�qdbhchuhrl�qhrj�‘r�mdbdrr‘qx�sn�deedbshudkx�hlokd,
ldms�sgd�Rxrsdl+�sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr�rg‘kkˇ�

__’@(� oqnuhcd� rtbg� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm�
oqnfq‘lr� ‘mc� oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr� enq� ‘kk� oqhrnmdqr� adenqd�
sgd�c‘sd�sg‘s�hr�1�xd‘qr�‘esdq�sgd�c‘sd�nm�vghbg�sgd�Atqd‘t�
ne�Oqhrnmr�bnlokdsdr�‘�qhrj�‘mc�mddcr�‘rrdrrldms� enq�d‘bg�
oqhrnmdq�tmcdq�o‘q‘fq‘og�’0(’@(:�‘mc�

__’A(� cdudkno� ‘mc� u‘khc‘sd� sgd� qhrj ‘mc� mddcr� ‘rrdrr,
ldms�snnk�sn�ad�trdc�hm�sgd�qd‘rrdrrldmsr�ne�qhrj�ne�qdbhch,
uhrl+� vghkd� oqhrnmdqr� ‘qd� o‘qshbho‘shmf� hm� ‘mc� bnlokdshmf�
duhcdmbd,a‘rdc�qdbhchuhrl�qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘lr�‘mc�oqnctb,
shud�‘bshuhshdr-�
__’2(�OQHNQHSX CTQHMF OG@RD,HM-ˇCtqhmf� sgd�1,xd‘q�odqhnc�

cdrbqhadc� hm� o‘q‘fq‘og� ’1(’@(+� sgd� oqhnqhsx� enq� rtbg� oqnfq‘lr�
‘mc�‘bshuhshdr�rg‘kk�ad�‘bbnqcdc�a‘rdc�nm�‘�oqhrnmdq&r�oqnwhlhsx�
sn�qdkd‘rd�c‘sd-

__’3(� OQDKHLHM@QX DWO@MRHNM NE DUHCDMBD,A@RDC QDBHCH,
UHRL QDCTBSHNM OQNFQ@LR @MC @TSGNQHSX SN TRD HMBDM,
SHUDR-ˇAdfhmmhmf�nm�sgd�c‘sd�ne�dm‘bsldms�ne� sghr�rtardbshnm+�
sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� l‘x� adfhm� sn� dwo‘mc� ‘mx� duhcdmbd,�
a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� ‘mc� oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr�
sg‘s�dwhrs�‘s�‘�oqhrnm�‘r�ne�rtbg�c‘sd+�‘mc�l‘x�needq�sn�oqhrnmdqr�
vgn� rtbbdrretkkx� o‘qshbho‘sd� hm� rtbg� oqnfq‘lr� ‘mc� ‘bshuhshdr�
sgd�hmbdmshudr�‘mc�qdv‘qcr�cdrbqhadc�hm�rtabg‘osdq�C-�

__’4(� QDBHCHUHRL QDCTBSHNM O@QSMDQRGHOR-ˇHm� nqcdq� sn�
dwo‘mc� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� ‘mc�
oqnctbshud�‘bshuhshdr+�sgd�@ssnqmdx�Fdmdq‘k�rg‘kk�cdudkno�onkhbhdr�
enq� sgd� v‘qcdm� ne� d‘bg� oqhrnm� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� sn�
dmsdq�hmsn�o‘qsmdqrghor+�rtaidbs�sn�sgd�‘u‘hk‘ahkhsx�ne�‘ooqnoqh‘,
shnmr+�vhsg�‘mx�ne�sgd�enkknvhmf9�

__’@(� Mnmoqnehs� ‘mc� nsgdq� oqhu‘sd� nqf‘mhy‘shnmr+�
hmbktchmf� e‘hsg,a‘rdc+� ‘qs+� ‘mc� bnlltmhsx,a‘rdc� nqf‘mhy‘,
shnmr� sg‘s� vhkk� cdkhudq� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘llhmf�
nm�‘�o‘hc�nq�unktmsddq�a‘rhr-�

__’A(� Hmrshstshnmr� ne� ghfgdq� dctb‘shnm� ’‘r� cdehmdc� hm�
rdbshnm�0/0�ne�sgd�Ghfgdq�Dctb‘shnm�@bs�ne�0854�’1/�T-R-B-�
0//0((� sg‘s� vhkk� cdkhudq� hmrsqtbshnm� nm� ‘� o‘hc� nq� unktmsddq�
a‘rhr-�

__’B(�Oqhu‘sd�dmshshdr�sg‘s�vhkkˇ�
__’h(� cdkhudq� unb‘shnm‘k� sq‘hmhmf� ‘mc� bdqshehb‘shnmr:�
__’hh(� oqnuhcd� dptholdms� sn� e‘bhkhs‘sd� unb‘shnm‘k�

sq‘hmhmf�nq�dloknxldms�noonqstmhshdr�enq�oqhrnmdqr:�
__’hhh(�dloknx�oqhrnmdqr:�nq�
__’hu(� ‘rrhrs� oqhrnmdqr� hm� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx� nq�

rtodquhrdc�qdkd‘rd�hm�ehmchmf�dloknxldms-�
__’C(�Hmctrsqx,ronmrnqdc�nqf‘mhy‘shnmr�sg‘s�vhkk�cdkhudq�

vnqjenqbd�cdudknoldms�‘mc�sq‘hmhmf+�nm�‘�o‘hc�nq�unktmsddq�
a‘rhr-�
__’5(� QDPTHQDLDMS SN OQNUHCD OQNFQ@LR SN @KK OQHR,

NMDQR:� OQHNQHSX-ˇSgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� rg‘kk�
oqnuhcd�‘kk�oqhrnmdqr�vhsg�sgd�noonqstmhsx�sn�‘bshudkx�o‘qshbho‘sd�

Onkhbhdr-�

Deedbshud�c‘sd-�

Shld�odqhnc-�
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hm� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm�oqnfq‘lr�nq�oqnctbshud�
‘bshuhshdr+� ‘bbnqchmf� sn� sgdhq� rodbhehb� bqhlhmnfdmhb� mddcr+�
sgqntfgnts� sgdhq� dmshqd� sdql� ne� hmb‘qbdq‘shnm-� Oqhnqhsx� enq�
o‘qshbho‘shnm� hm� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� rg‘kk� ad� fhudm�
sn�ldchtl,qhrj�‘mc�ghfg,qhrj�oqhrnmdqr+�vhsg�‘bbdrr�sn�oqnctb,
shud� ‘bshuhshdr� fhudm� sn� lhmhltl,qhrj� ‘mc� knv,qhrj� oqhrnmdqr-�

__’6(� CDEHMHSHNMR-ˇSgd� sdqlr� hm� sghr� rtardbshnm� g‘ud� sgd�
ld‘mhmf�fhudm�sgnrd�sdqlr�hm�rdbshnm�2524-&&-�
’a(�OQDQDKD@RD BTRSNCX-ˇ�

’0(� HM FDMDQ@K-ˇRdbshnm� 2513� ne� shskd� 07+� Tmhsdc� Rs‘sdr�
Bncd+�hr�‘ldmcdcˇ�

’@(�hm�rtardbshnm�’a(’0(ˇ�
’h(� ax� rsqhjhmf� __+� adxnmc� sgd� shld� rdqudc+� ne� to�

sn� 43� c‘xr� ‘s� sgd� dmc� ne� d‘bg� xd‘q� ne� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r�
sdql� ne� hloqhrnmldms+� adfhmmhmf� ‘s� sgd� dmc� ne� sgd�
ehqrs� xd‘q� ne� sgd� sdql+&&� ‘mc� hmrdqshmf� __ne� to� sn� 43�
c‘xr� enq� d‘bg� xd‘q� ne sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� rdmsdmbd� hlonrdc�
ax�sgd�bntqs+&&:�‘mc�

’hh(� ax� rsqhjhmf� __bqdchs� enq� sgd� k‘rs� xd‘q� nq� onqshnm�
ne�‘�xd‘q�ne�sgd�sdql�ne�hloqhrnmldms�rg‘kk�ad oqnq‘sdc�
‘mc�bqdchsdc�vhsghm sgd�k‘rs�rhw�vddjr�ne�sgd�rdmsdmbd&&�
‘mc� hmrdqshmf� __bqdchs enq� sgd� k‘rs� xd‘q� ne� ‘� sdql� ne�
hloqhrnmldms� rg‘kk� ad� bqdchsdc� nm� sgd� ehqrs� c‘x� ne�
sgd�k‘rs�xd‘q�ne�sgd�sdql�ne�hloqhrnmldms&&:�‘mc�
’A(�ax�‘cchmf�‘s�sgd�dmc�sgd�enkknvhmf9�

__’f(� OQDQDKD@RD BTRSNCX NQ RTODQUHRDC QDKD@RD ENQ QHRJ�
@MC MDDCR @RRDRRLDMS RXRSDL O@QSHBHO@MSR-ˇ�

__’0(� DKHFHAKD OQHRNMDQR-ˇSghr� rtardbshnm� ‘ookhdr� hm� sgd�
b‘rd� ne� ‘� oqhrnmdq� ’‘r� rtbg� sdql� hr� cdehmdc� hm� rdbshnm� 2524(�
vgnˇ�

__’@(�g‘r�d‘qmdc�shld�bqdchsr�tmcdq�sgd�qhrj�‘mc�mddcr�
‘rrdrrldms�rxrsdl�cdudknodc�tmcdq�rtabg‘osdq�C�’qdedqqdc�
sn� hm� sghr� rtardbshnm� ‘r� sgd� _Rxrsdl&(� hm� ‘m� ‘lntms� sg‘s�
hr� dpt‘k� sn� sgd� qdl‘hmcdq� ne� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� hlonrdc� sdql�
ne�hloqhrnmldms:�

__’A(�g‘r�rgnvm�sgqntfg�sgd�odqhnchb�qhrj�qd‘rrdrrldmsr�
‘�cdlnmrsq‘sdc�qdbhchuhrl�qhrj�qdctbshnm�nq�g‘r�l‘hms‘hmdc�
‘� lhmhltl� nq� knv� qdbhchuhrl� qhrj+� ctqhmf� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r�
sdql�ne�hloqhrnmldms:�

__’B(� g‘r� g‘c� sgd� qdl‘hmcdq� ne� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� hlonrdc�
sdql�ne� hloqhrnmldms�bnlotsdc�tmcdq�‘ookhb‘akd�k‘v:�‘mc�

__’C(’h(� hm� sgd� b‘rd� ne� ‘� oqhrnmdq� adhmf� ok‘bdc� hm�
oqdqdkd‘rd�btrsncx+�sgd�oqhrnmdqˇ�

__’H(� g‘r� addm� cdsdqlhmdc� tmcdq� sgd� Rxrsdl� sn� ad�
‘� lhmhltl� nq� knv� qhrj� sn� qdbhchu‘sd� otqrt‘ms� sn� sgd�
k‘rs�1�qd‘rrdrrldmsr�ne�sgd�oqhrnmdq:�nq�

__’HH(� g‘r� g‘c� ‘� odshshnm� sn� ad� sq‘mredqqdc� sn�
oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx� nq� rtodquhrdc� qdkd‘rd� ‘ooqnudc� ax�
sgd�v‘qcdm�ne�sgd�oqhrnm+�‘esdq�sgd�v‘qcdm&r�cdsdqlhm‘,
shnm�sg‘sˇ�

__’‘‘(� sgd� oqhrnmdq� vntkc� mns� ad� ‘� c‘mfdq� sn�
rnbhdsx� he� sq‘mredqqdc� sn� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx� nq�
rtodquhrdc�qdkd‘rd:�

__’aa(�sgd�oqhrnmdq�g‘r�l‘cd�‘�fnnc�e‘hsg�deenqs�
sn�knvdq�sgdhq�qdbhchuhrl�qhrj�sgqntfg�o‘qshbho‘shnm�
hm� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� nq� oqnctbshud�
‘bshuhshdr:�‘mc�

Cdsdqlhm‘shnmr-�

@ookhb‘ahkhsx-�
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__’bb(� sgd� oqhrnmdq� hr� tmkhjdkx� sn� qdbhchu‘sd:� nq�
__’hh(�hm�sgd�b‘rd�ne�‘�oqhrnmdq�adhmf�ok‘bdc�hm�rtodquhrdc�

qdkd‘rd+� sgd� oqhrnmdq� g‘r� addm� cdsdqlhmdc� tmcdq� sgd�
Rxrsdl�sn�ad�‘�lhmhltl�nq�knv�qhrj�sn�qdbhchu‘sd�otqrt‘ms�
sn�sgd�k‘rs�qd‘rrdrrldms�ne�sgd�oqhrnmdq-�
__’1(� SXODR NE OQDQDKD@RD BTRSNCX-ˇ@� oqhrnmdq� rg‘kk� ad�

ok‘bdc�hm�oqdqdkd‘rd�btrsncx�‘r�enkknvr9�
__’@(�GNLD BNMEHMDLDMS-ˇ�

__’h(� HM FDMDQ@K-ˇ@� oqhrnmdq� ok‘bdc� hm� oqdqdkd‘rd�
btrsncx� otqrt‘ms� sn� sghr� rtardbshnm� vgn� hr� ok‘bdc� hm�
gnld�bnmehmdldms�rg‘kkˇ�

__’H(�ad�rtaidbs�sn�13,gntq�dkdbsqnmhb�lnmhsnqhmf�
sg‘s� dm‘akdr� sgd�oqnlos� hcdmshehb‘shnm�ne� sgd�oqhr,
nmdq+�knb‘shnm+�‘mc�shld+�hm�sgd�b‘rd�ne�‘mx�uhnk‘shnm�
ne�rtabk‘trd�’HH(:�

__’HH(�qdl‘hm�hm�sgd�oqhrnmdq&r�qdrhcdmbd+�dwbdos�
sg‘s� sgd� oqhrnmdq� l‘x� kd‘ud� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r gnld�
hm�nqcdq�sn+�rtaidbs�sn�sgd�‘ooqnu‘k�ne�sgd�Chqdbsnq�
ne�sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmrˇ�

__’‘‘(� odqenql� ‘� ina� nq� ina,qdk‘sdc� ‘bshuh,
shdr+� hmbktchmf� ‘m� ‘ooqdmshbdrgho+� nq� o‘qshbh,
o‘sd�hm�ina,rddjhmf�‘bshuhshdr:�

__’aa(� o‘qshbho‘sd� hm� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhch,
uhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘llhmf� nq� oqnctbshud�
‘bshuhshdr� ‘rrhfmdc� ax� sgd� Rxrsdl+� nq� rhlhk‘q�
‘bshuhshdr:�

__’bb(�odqenql�bnlltmhsx�rdquhbd:�
__’cc(� o‘qshbho‘sd� hm� bqhld� uhbshl� qdrsnq‘,

shnm�‘bshuhshdr:�
__’dd(�qdbdhud�ldchb‘k�sqd‘sldms:�
__’ee(�‘ssdmc�qdkhfhntr�‘bshuhshdr:�nq
__’ff( o‘qshbho‘sd� hm� nsgdq� e‘lhkx,qdk‘sdc�

‘bshuhshdr�sg‘s�e‘bhkhs‘sd�sgd�oqhrnmdq&r�rtbbdrr,
etk� qddmsqx� rtbg�‘r�‘� e‘lhkx� etmdq‘k+� ‘� e‘lhkx�
vdcchmf+� nq� sn uhrhs� ‘� e‘lhkx� ldladq� vgn�
hr�rdqhntrkx�hkk:�‘mc�
__’HHH(� bnlokx� vhsg� rtbg� nsgdq� bnmchshnmr� ‘r�

sgd�Chqdbsnq�cdsdqlhmdr�‘ooqnoqh‘sd-�
__’hh(� @KSDQM@SD LD@MR NE LNMHSNQHMF-ˇHe� sgd�

dkdbsqnmhb�lnmhsnqhmf�ne�‘�oqhrnmdq�cdrbqhadc� hm�bk‘trd�
’h(’H(� hr hmed‘rhakd� enq� sdbgmhb‘k� nq� qdkhfhntr� qd‘rnmr+�
sgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� l‘x� trd� ‘ksdq,
m‘shud�ld‘mr�ne�lnmhsnqhmf�‘�oqhrnmdq�ok‘bdc� hm�gnld�
bnmehmdldms�sg‘s�sgd�Chqdbsnq�cdsdqlhmdr�‘qd�‘r�deedb,
shud� nq� lnqd� deedbshud� sg‘m� sgd� dkdbsqnmhb� lnmhsnqhmf�
cdrbqhadc�hm�bk‘trd�’h(’H(-�

__’hhh(�LNCHEHB@SHNMR-ˇSgd�Chqdbsnq�ne� sgd�Atqd‘t�
ne� Oqhrnmr� l‘x� lnchex sgd� bnmchshnmr� cdrbqhadc� hm�
bk‘trd� ’h(� he� sgd�Chqdbsnq�cdsdqlhmdr� sg‘s�‘ bnlodkkhmf�
qd‘rnm�dwhrsr� sn�cn�rn+�‘mc�sg‘s�sgd�oqhrnmdq�g‘r�cdl,
nmrsq‘sdc� dwdlok‘qx� bnlokh‘mbd� vhsg� rtbg� bnmchshnmr-�

__’hu(�CTQ@SHNM-ˇDwbdos�‘r�oqnuhcdc�hm�o‘q‘fq‘og�
’3(+� ‘� oqhrnmdq� vgn� hr� ok‘bdc� hm� gnld� bnmehmdldms�
rg‘kk qdl‘hm hm gnld bnmehmdldms tmshk sgd oqhrnmdq
g‘r� rdqudc� mns� kdrr� sg‘m� 74� odqbdms� ne� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r�
hlonrdc�sdql�ne�hloqhrnmldms-�

Cdsdqlhm‘shnmr-�
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__’A(�QDRHCDMSH@K QDDMSQX BDMSDQ-ˇ@�oqhrnmdq�ok‘bdc�
hm� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx� otqrt‘ms� sn� sghr� rtardbshnm� vgn� hr�
ok‘bdc� ‘s� ‘� qdrhcdmsh‘k� qddmsqx� bdmsdq� rg‘kk� ad� rtaidbs� sn�
rtbg� bnmchshnmr� ‘r� sgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr�
cdsdqlhmdr�‘ooqnoqh‘sd-�
__’2(�RTODQUHRDC QDKD@RD-ˇHe�sgd�rdmsdmbhmf�bntqs�hmbktcdc�

‘r� ‘� o‘qs� ne� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� rdmsdmbd� ‘� qdpthqdldms� sg‘s� sgd�
oqhrnmdq�ad�ok‘bdc�nm�‘�sdql�ne�rtodquhrdc�qdkd‘rd�‘esdq�hloqhr,
nmldms� otqrt‘ms� sn� rdbshnm� 2472+� sgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t�
ne� Oqhrnmr� l‘x� sq‘mredq� sgd� oqhrnmdq� sn� adfhm� ‘mx� rtbg� sdql�
ne� rtodquhrdc� qdkd‘rd� ‘s� ‘m� d‘qkhdq� c‘sd+� mns� sn dwbddc� 01�
lnmsgr+�a‘rdc�nm� sgd�‘ookhb‘shnm�ne� shld�bqdchsr�tmcdq� rdbshnm�
2521-�

__’3(� CDSDQLHM@SHNM NE BNMCHSHNMR-ˇHm� cdsdqlhmhmf�
‘ooqnoqh‘sd� bnmchshnmr� enq� oqhrnmdqr� ok‘bdc� hm� oqdqdkd‘rd� btr,
sncx� otqrt‘ms� sn� sghr� rtardbshnm+� sgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t�
ne�Oqhrnmr�rg‘kk+�sn�sgd�dwsdms�oq‘bshb‘akd+�oqnuhcd�sg‘s�hmbqd‘r,
hmfkx� kdrr� qdrsqhbshud� bnmchshnmr� rg‘kk� ad� hlonrdc� nm� oqhrnmdqr�
vgn� cdlnmrsq‘sd� bnmshmtdc� bnlokh‘mbd� vhsg� sgd� bnmchshnmr� ne�
rtbg�oqdqdkd‘rd�btrsncx+�rn�‘r� sn�lnrs�deedbshudkx�oqdo‘qd�rtbg�
oqhrnmdqr�enq�qddmsqx-�

__’4(� UHNK@SHNMR NE BNMCHSHNMR-ˇHe� ‘� oqhrnmdq� uhnk‘sdr� ‘�
bnmchshnm� ne� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx+� sgd� Chqdbsnq� ne�
sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� l‘x� hlonrd� rtbg� ‘cchshnm‘k� bnmchshnmr�
nm� sgd� oqhrnmdq&r� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx� ‘r� sgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd�
Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� cdsdqlhmdr� ‘ooqnoqh‘sd+� nq� qdunjd� sgd� oqhr,
nmdq&r� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx� ‘mc� qdpthqd� sgd� oqhrnmdq� sn� rdqud�
sgd� qdl‘hmcdq� ne� sgd� sdql� ne� hloqhrnmldms� sn� vghbg� sgd� oqhr,
nmdq� v‘r� rdmsdmbdc+� nq� ‘mx� onqshnm� sgdqdne+� hm� oqhrnm-� He� sgd�
uhnk‘shnm� hr�mnmsdbgmhb‘k� hm�m‘stqd+� sgd�Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd�Atqd‘t�
ne�Oqhrnmr�rg‘kk�qdunjd�sgd�oqhrnmdq&r�oqdqdkd‘rd�btrsncx-�

__’5(� HRRT@MBD NE FTHCDKHMDR-ˇSgd� @ssnqmdx� Fdmdq‘k+� hm�
bnmrtks‘shnm�vhsg�sgd�@rrhrs‘ms�Chqdbsnq�enq�sgd�Neehbd�ne�Oqna‘,
shnm� ‘mc� Oqdsqh‘k� Rdquhbdr+� rg‘kk� hrrtd� fthcdkhmdr� enq� trd� ax�
sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr�hm�cdsdqlhmhmfˇ�

__’@(� sgd� ‘ooqnoqh‘sd� sxod� ne� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx� nq�
rtodquhrdc� qdkd‘rd� ‘mc� kdudk� ne� rtodquhrhnm� enq� ‘� oqhrnmdq�
ok‘bdc� nm� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx� otqrt‘ms� sn� sghr� rtardbshnm:�
‘mc�

__’A(�bnmrdptdmbdr�enq�‘�uhnk‘shnm�ne�‘�bnmchshnm�ne�rtbg�
oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx� ax� rtbg� ‘ oqhrnmdq+� hmbktchmf� ‘� qdstqm�
sn�oqhrnm�‘mc�‘� qd‘rrdrrldms� ne� duhcdmbd,a‘rdc� qdbhchuhrl�
qhrj�kdudk�tmcdq�sgd Rxrsdl-�
__’6(�@FQDDLDMSR VHSG TMHSDC RS@SDR OQNA@SHNM @MC OQD,

SQH@K RDQUHBDR-ˇSgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� rg‘kk+�
sn� sgd� fqd‘sdrs� dwsdms� oq‘bshb‘akd+� dmsdq� hmsn� ‘fqddldmsr� vhsg�
Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr�Oqna‘shnm�‘mc�Oqdsqh‘k�Rdquhbdr�sn�rtodquhrd�oqhr,
nmdqr�ok‘bdc� hm�gnld�bnmehmdldms�tmcdq� sghr� rtardbshnm-�Rtbg�
‘fqddldmsr�rg‘kkˇ�

__’@(� ‘tsgnqhyd� Tmhsdc� Rs‘sdr� Oqna‘shnm� ‘mc� Oqdsqh‘k�
Rdquhbdr� sn� dwdqbhrd� sgd� ‘tsgnqhsx� fq‘msdc� sn� sgd� Chqdbsnq�
otqrt‘ms�sn�o‘q‘fq‘ogr�’2(�‘mc�’3(:�‘mc�

__’A(� s‘jd� hmsn� ‘bbntms� sgd� qdrntqbd� qdpthqdldmsr ne�
Tmhsdc Rs‘sdr Oqna‘shnm ‘mc Oqdsqh‘k Rdquhbdr ‘r ‘ qdrtks
ne�sgd�sq‘mredq�ne�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr�oqhrnmdqr�sn�oqdqdkd‘rd�
btrsncx�nq�rtodquhrdc�qdkd‘rd-�

Bnmrtks‘shnm-�
Cdsdlhm‘shnm-�
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__’7(� @RRHRS@MBD-ˇTmhsdc� Rs‘sdr� Oqna‘shnm� ‘mc� Oqdsqh‘k�
Rdquhbdr� rg‘kk+� sn� sgd� fqd‘sdrs� dwsdms� oq‘bshb‘akd+� needq� ‘rrhrs,
‘mbd�sn�‘mx oqhrnmdq�mns�tmcdq�hsr�rtodquhrhnm�ctqhmf�oqdqdkd‘rd�
btrsncx�tmcdq sghr�rtardbshnm-�

__’8(� LDMSNQHMF+� QDDMSQX+� @MC ROHQHST@K RDQUHBDR-ˇ@mx�
oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx� hmsn� vghbg� ‘� oqhrnmdq� hr� ok‘bdc tmcdq� sghr�
rtardbshnm l‘x�mns�hmbktcd�‘ bnmchshnm�oqnghahshmf�sgd�oqhrnmdq�
eqnl� qdbdhuhmf� ldmsnqhmf+� qddmsqx+� nq� rohqhst‘k rdquhbdr� eqnl�
‘� odqrnm� vgn� oqnuhcdc� rtbg rdquhbdr� sn� sgd� oqhrnmdq� vghkd�
sgd� oqhrnmdq� v‘r� hmb‘qbdq‘sdc+� dwbdos� sg‘s� sgd� v‘qcdm� ne� sgd�
e‘bhkhsx� ‘s� vghbg� sgd� oqhrnmdq� v‘r� hmb‘qbdq‘sdc� l‘x� v‘hud� sgd�
qdpthqdldms� tmcdq� sghr� o‘q‘fq‘og� he� sgd� v‘qcdm� ehmcr� sg‘s�
sgd�oqnuhrhnm�ne�rtbg�rdquhbdr�vntkc�onrd�‘�rhfmhehb‘ms�rdbtqhsx�
qhrj� sn� sgd� oqhrnmdq+� odqrnmr� vgn� oqnuhcd� rtbg� rdquhbdr+� nq�
‘mx� nsgdq� odqrnm-� Sgd� v‘qcdm� rg‘kk� oqnuhcd� vqhssdm� mnshbd�
ne� ‘mx� rtbg� v‘hudq� sn� sgd� odqrnm� oqnuhchmf� rtbg� rdquhbdr� ‘mc�
sn�sgd�oqhrnmdq-�

__’0/(� SHLD KHLHSR HM@OOKHB@AKD-ˇSgd� shld� khlhsr� tmcdq�
rtardbshnmr� ’a(� ‘mc� ’b(� rg‘kk� mns� ‘ookx� sn� oqdqdkd‘rd� btrsncx�
tmcdq sghr�rtardbshnm-�

__’00(�OQDQDKD@RD BTRSNCX B@O@BHSX-ˇSgd�Chqdbsnq�ne� sgd�
Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� rg‘kk� dmrtqd� sgdqd� hr� rteehbhdms� oqdqdkd‘rd�
btrsncx�b‘o‘bhsx�sn�‘bbnllnc‘sd�‘kk�dkhfhakd�oqhrnmdqr-&&-

’1(� DEEDBSHUD C@SD-ˇSgd� ‘ldmcldmsr� l‘cd� ax� sghr� rta,
rdbshnm�rg‘kk�s‘jd�deedbs�adfhmmhmf�nm�sgd�c‘sd�sg‘s�sgd�@ssnqmdx�
Fdmdq‘k�bnlokdsdr�‘mc�qdkd‘rdr�sgd�qhrj�‘mc�mddcr�‘rrdrrldms�
rxrsdl� tmcdq� rtabg‘osdq� C� ne� bg‘osdq� 118� ne� shskd� 07+� Tmhsdc�
Rs‘sdr�Bncd+�‘r�‘ccdc�ax�rdbshnm�0/0’‘(�ne�sghr�@bs-�

’2(� @OOKHB@AHKHSX-ˇSgd� ‘ldmcldmsr� l‘cd� ax� sghr� rta,
rdbshnm� rg‘kk� ‘ookx� vhsg� qdrodbs� sn� needmrdr� bnllhssdc� adenqd+�
nm+� nq� ‘esdq� sgd� c‘sd� ne� dm‘bsldms� ne� sghr� @bs+� dwbdos� sg‘s�
rtbg�‘ldmcldmsr�rg‘kk�mns�‘ookx�vhsg�qdrodbs�sn�needmrdr�bnl,
lhssdc�adenqd�Mnudladq�0+�0876-�

RDB-�0/2-�F@N�QDONQS-�

Mns� k‘sdq� sg‘m� 1� xd‘qr� ‘esdq� sgd� Chqdbsnq� ne� sgd� Atqd‘t� ne�
Oqhrnmr� hlokdldmsr sgd� qhrj� ‘mc� mddcr� ‘rrdrrldms� rxrsdl� tmcdq�
rdbshnm� 2510� ne� shskd� 07+� Tmhsdc� Rs‘sdr Bncd+� ‘mc� dudqx� 1� xd‘qr�
sgdqd‘esdq+�sgd�Bnlosqnkkdq�Fdmdq‘k�ne�sgd�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr�rg‘kk�bnm,
ctbs� ‘m� ‘tchs� ne� sgd� trd� ne� sgd� qhrj� ‘mc� mddcr� ‘rrdrrldms� rxrsdl�
‘s� Atqd‘t� ne� Oqhrnmr� e‘bhkhshdr-� Sgd� ‘tchs� rg‘kk� hmbktcd� ‘m‘kxrhr�
ne�sgd�enkknvhmf9�

’0(� Vgdsgdq� hml‘sdr� ‘qd� adhmf� ‘rrdrrdc� tmcdq� sgd� qhrj�
‘mc� mddcr� ‘rrdrrldms� rxrsdl� vhsg sgd� eqdptdmbx� qdpthqdc�
tmcdq rtbg�rdbshnm�2510�ne shskd�07+�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr�Bncd-�

’1(�Vgdsgdq�sgd�Atqd‘t�ne�Oqhrnmr�hr�‘akd�sn�needq�qdbhchuhrl�
qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� ‘mc� oqnctbshud� ‘bshuhshdr� ’‘r� rtbg sdqlr�
‘qd� cdehmdc� hm� rdbshnm� 2524� ne� shskd 07+� Tmhsdc� Rs‘sdr� Bncd+�
‘r�‘ccdc�ax�rdbshnm�0/0’‘(�ne�sghr�@bs(-�

’2(� Vgdsgdq� sgd� Atqd‘t ne� Oqhrnmr� hr� needqhmf� sgd� sxod+�
‘lntms+� ‘mc� hmsdmrhsx� ne� qdbhchuhrl� qdctbshnm� oqnfq‘lr� ‘mc�
oqnctbshud�‘bshuhshdr�enq�oqhrnmdqr�sn�d‘qm�sgd�l‘whltl�‘lntms�
ne�shld�bqdchsr�enq�vghbg�sgdx�‘qd�dkhfhakd-�

’3( Vgdsgdq sgd @ssnqmdx Fdmdq‘k hr b‘qqxhmf nts sgd ctshdr
tmcdq rdbshnm�2520’a(�ne�shskd�07+�Tmhsdc�Rs‘sdr�Bncd+ ‘r�‘ccdc�
ax�rdbshnm�0/0’‘(�ne�sghr�@bs-�

Shld�odqhnc-�
@tchs-�
@m‘kxrhr-
07�TRB�2510�
mnsd-�

07�TRB�2513�
mnsd-�

07�TRB�2513�
mnsd-�

Mnshbd-�

V‘hudq�‘tsgnqhsx-�
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